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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
=L LURS' REPORT
TO
THE MEMBERS,
KK SILK MI1.LS PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMALLY KN OWN AS KK SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED)
ADDRESS :- 244 SIDDHI VINAYAK BUILDING
OLD MANUMAN 1st CROSS LANE, KALBHADEVI
MUMBAI 400002 MAHARASHTRA INDIA
Your Directors have Pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of the Company together with
the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2021
1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & RESULTS:
- =22 LMENTS & RESULTS;
a. FINANCIATL RESULTS:
=——NLIAL RESULTS:
The Company's erformance durin the year ended 31st March, 2021 as com ared
y'sp & they p
to the previous Financial Year, ig sSummarized below:
(Rs. In Lakhs)
For the Financia] For the Financial
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
“m 18,008.17
M 8,006.54 17,845 81
Profit/ (Loss) before tax m-m
Less: Provision for tax
Current Tax
Income Tax of carfier years v/ of e
MAT Credit Entitlement _—-
MAT Credit Utilization _
Deferred Tax _@_-m-
Profit after Tax m-m
APPROPRIATION;:
S AV RIATION:
Interim Dividend _—
Final Dividend -—
Tax on distribution of dividand e T
Lransfer of General Reserve __
Balance carried to Balance shect mm
; ' i - 400 002.
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b. OPERATIONS:

The Company continues to be engaged in the activities pertaining to carry the
business of manufacturing of cloth and processing, calendaring including running
of hand and power process of buying, selling, Importing, distributing and dealing in

textiles, cotton, woolen, synthetic fibers, both with natural and manmade and
artificial fibers and polyster.

There was no change in nature of the business of the Company, during the year
under review.

¢. DIVIDEND:

With a view to conserve resources, your Directors have thought it prudent not to
recommend any dividend for the Financial Year under review,

d. UNPAID DIVIDEND & IEPE:
= LAVIDEND & IEPF:

e. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
=2ANSLER 1O RESERVES:
The Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve.

f. REPORT ON PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT
VENTURE COMPANIES:

During the year under review, your Company did not have any subsidiary,
associate and joint venture company.

g. DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of
provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act ") read with the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the year under review: Hence, the
requirement for furnishing of details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the

Actor the details of deposits which are not in compliance with the Chapter V of the Act
is not applicable,

h. LOANS FROM DIRECT ORS OR DIRECTOR’S RELATIVES:
= 2RO UR DIRECTOR’S RELATIVES:

Regd. Office|: 24A, 2nd Floor, Siddhi Vinayak Bldg. 1st Cross Lane, Old Hanuman Lane, Kalbadevi, Mumbai - 400 002.

GSTIN - MH-27AAACM5784E1ZD » GSTIN - GUJARAT- 24AAACMS5784E1Z » CIN NO. U17120MH1991PTC063074

Corp. Office : 132, Kewal Industrial Estate, S.B.Road, Lower Parel (W), Mymbai - 400 013.
TEL.: 022 - 4979 1298 / 4970 8920 « E-mail : info@kksilkmills.com

Factory : Plot No. 603/A, Phase-llI, Umbergaon, Dist. Valsad. Tel.: 75740 01443




1) K K Silk Mills Lt

(Formally Known as K K Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd.)

During the Financial Year under review, the Company has not borrowed the any
amount(s) from Directors or Directoy’ s Relatives.

jo CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
e EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
:
— The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in

respect of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings
and outgo etc. are furnished in Annexure I which forms part of this Report.

k. ANNUAL RETURN:

. The Company does not have any funétional website and hence, the Annual Return
referred to in Section 92(3) has not been placed on the website.

L PARTICULARS OF INVESTMENTS: LOANS, GUARANTEES AND
— SECURITIES:

The Company has not made any loans, guarantees and investments covered under
section 186 of the Act.

. m. DISCLOSURES UNDERlSECTION 134(3)(1) OF THE COMPANTES ACT, 2013:

- Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, no material changes and commitments
which could affect the Company’s financial position, have occurred between the end
—_ of the financial year of the Company and date of this report.

= - n. DISCLOSURE OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:
" ERNALFINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements ag designed
- and implemented by the Company are adequate. During the year under review, no
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Company for mefficiency or inadequacy of such controls.

[ ]
H

MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNFL:

a) BOARD OF DIRECT ORS & KEY MANAGERIATL PERSONNEL :

There was no change in Directorship of the Company during the year under review:,

The Company was not required to appoint any Key Managerial Personnel.

i. RETIREMENT BY ROTATION

In accordance with the provisions of the Act, none of the Independent Directors is
liable to retire by rotation,

b. DECLARATIONS BY INDEPENDENT DIRECT ORS:

The Company has received declarations form all the Independent Directors under

Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming their independence vis-a-vis
the Company.

The term of Mr. Mahaveer Patwari and Mr. Rakeshkumar Giria as Independent
Directors for 5 years shall expire on 13t June 2023,

¢. REMUNERATION / COMMISSION DRAWN FROM HOLDING / SUBSIDIARY
COMPANY:

The Company does not have any Holding Company / Subsidiary Company.

3. DISCLOSURES RELATED TO BOARD, COMMITTEES AND POLICIES

a. BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors met 09 times during the Financial Year ended 37st March 2021

in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder.

The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards in respect of
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all the above Board meetings.

b. AUDIT COMMITTEE:
The Audit Committee of Directors was constituted pursuant to the provisions of

Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The composition of the Audit Committee is

In conformity with the provisions of the said section. The Audit Committee
comprises of:

1. Mr. Mahaveer Patwari, Independent Director,lChairman,

2. Mr. Rakeshkumar Giria, Independent Director and Member,

3. Mr. Manishkumar Shah, Managing Director, Member.

The Audit Committee met 3 times during the Financial Year ended 31st March 2021.

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company had accepted
all the recommendations of the Committee.

c¢. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors as constituted by the

Board of Directors of the Company in accordance with the requirements of Section
178 of the Act.

The composition of the committee is as under:
1. Mr. Mahaveer Patwari, Independent Director, Chairman,

2. Mr. Rakeshkumar Giria, Independent Director, Member,

3. Ms. Pinky Shah, Non - Executive Director.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee met 1 (one) time during the Financial
Year ended 31st March 2021.

The Board has in accordance with the provisions of sub-section (3) of Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013, formulated the policy setting out the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and policy

relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
employees.

d. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:
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4, AUDITORS AND REPORTS:

The matters related to Auditors and their Reports are as under:

a. OBSERVATIONS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2021:

Following observations / qualifications / disclaimers made by the Statutory Auditors

in their report for the financial year ended 31st March 2020, along with the comments
of the board on the same.

a. “Company has not provided provision for Gratuity which is not in line with
Accounting Standard -15 relating to accounting for retirement benefits in the
financial statements of the employer.”

In our industry employee Turnaround Ratio/Attrition Rate is very high and looking at
past trend it appears large number of employees/workers leave the organization Before
Completing Five years of Jeb Profile and since gratuity is payable after five years of
completion of Service. :

Management has taken consideration of the above trends and has decided not to make
any provision as required under the respective accounting standard and decided to pay
gratuity as and when it became due to any employee who complete five years of service.

b. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. A. P. Sanzgiri and Co. (FRN:
116296W), Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the Company have
been appointed for a term of 5 years and they continue to be the Statutory Auditors

of the Company till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Company for
Financial Year 2023-24.

¢. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the

Regd. Office : 24A, 2nd Floor, Siddhi Vinayak Bldg. 1st Cross Lane, Old Hanuman Lane, Kalbadevi, Mumbai - 400 002,

GSTIN - MH-27AAACM5784E1ZD « GSTIN - GUJARAT- 24AAACMS5784E1ZJ » CIN NO. U1 7120MH1991PTC063074

Carp. Office : 132, Kewal Industrial Estate, S.B.Road, Lower Parel (W), Mumbai - 400 013.
TEL.: 022 - 4979 1298 / 4970 8920 + E-mail : info@kksilkmills.com

Factory : Plot No. 603/A, Phase-Ill, Umbergaon, Dist. Valsad. Tel.: 75740 01443




v K K Silk Mills Lto

(Formally Known as K K Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd.)

Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, the
. Company is required to maintain Cost Records under Rule 3 of the said Rules,

_ d. COST AUDITORS:

. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

Notifications/ Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to

time, as per the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors at

their meeting dated 15t September, 2020, appointed M/s. Satish Kumar Gupta, Cost

Accountants as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21
pertaining to plastic parts and other relevant Products.

. The Cost Audit Report has been placed before the Board of Directors for its approval
at the Board meeting held on 11t November, 2021, which will be filed within the
- stipulated period of 180 days from the closure of the Financial Year.

—_ e. REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY STATUTORY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION
143(12):

here were no incidences of reporting of frauds by Statutory Auditors of the

T
Company under Section 143(12) of the Act read with Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

5. OTHER DISCLOSURES

ca Other disclosures as per provisions of Section 134 of the Act read with Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 are furnished as under-

a. DISCLOSURE OF ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
= TRIBUNAL:

No orders have been passed by any Regulator or Court or Tribunal which can have
- impact on the going concern status and the Company’s operations in future,

. b. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
=l UINOIBILITY STATEMENT:

- In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited

financial statements of the Company for the year ended 315t March, 2021, the Board
= : of Directors hereby confirms that:

a. in the préparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

. b. such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the
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Directors made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 3]st March,
2021 and of the profit of the Company for that year;

The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of
Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

d. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 43(a)(ii) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Company has not issued any shares with differential rights and hence no
information as per provisions of Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.

e. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECT ION 54(1)(d) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:;

The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review
and hence no information as per provisions of Section 54(1)(d) of the Act read with
Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.

f. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 62(1)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Scheme during the year under review and hence no information as per provisions of

Section 62(1)(b) of the Act read with Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.

g DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 67(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

During the year under review, there were no instances of non-exercising of voting
rights in respect of shares purchased directly by employees under a scheme

Capital and Deben’mres) Rules, 2014 is furnished.
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6. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT S AND APPRECIATION:
- =19 AND APPRECIATION:

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the customers, shareholders, suppliers,
bankers, business Ppartners/associates, financial Institutions and Central and State

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
KK SILK MILLS LIMITED

(FORMALLY KNOWN AS KK SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED)

0 —.— LT . N T

MANISHKUMAR SHANTILAL SHAH NILESH KANTILAL JAIN
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 00040966 DIN: 00040930

ADDRESS: 418 FLOOR, ROOM NO. 402, ADDRESS: 411 FLOOR, ROOM NO. 402,
GIRNAR TOWER, ABHYU DAY NAGAR, GIRNAR TOWER, ABHYUDAY NAGAR,

KALACHOWKT, MUMBAI 400 033; KALACHOWKI, MUMBATI 400 033,
MAHARASHTRA, INDIA. MAHARASHTRA, INDIA.

DATE: 11/11/2021
PLACE: MUMBAT
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| Plot No. 22, House No. 174, Anand Nagar Lane,
- Behind Vakola Police Station, Santacruz (East),

A i SANZGIRI & co Mumbai - 400 055, India
CHA

Tel : +91-22-2669 1232 /2669 1233
TFTERED ACCO UNTANTS Email : contact@ca-aps.in

Ilil{DEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Tlo the Members of K K SILK MILLS LIMITED
(Formerly known as K K SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of K K SILK MILLS LIMITED (Formerly known as
KK SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED) (“the Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31st March 2021, the statement of Profit and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information,

In|our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
except for the effects of the matter described in the next Paragraph “Basis for Qualified Opinion” of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, profit and its cash flows for the year ended
on|that date,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We draw attention to Note No 28 to the financial statements where Company has not provided
pravision for Gratuity which is not in line with Accounting Standard -15 relating to accounting for
retirement benefits in the financial statements of the employer.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are| independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the|financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

"The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board report, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our| opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read Board’s Report, if we conclude that there is a material
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance."
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Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

—

he Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
glve a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making Jjudgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
ottthe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
tojcease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Mi!sstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As| part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control,

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.;

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
etiilical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
otlller matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Companies (Auditor Report) Order, 2016, issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act we give in the Annexure A, a
statement on the matter specified under Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 except As-15 ie. “Accounting for Employee Benefit” as
mentioned in Basis for Audit Qualified Opinion para

€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure B”., Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting.

g2) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid
by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

iii. There are no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For A.P. Sanzgiri & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 116293 W

A G

Satish Kumar Gupta

Partner
Place: Mumbai UDIN: 22 \0 3YAhA AL 20

Date: November 11, 2021 Membership No: 101134
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Annexure-A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Ref[erred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of KK Silk Mills Limited (Formerly known as KK Silk Mills Private Limited)

+FIXED ASSETS

o

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b. As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in a
phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is rcasonable, having regard to the size of

the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification.

¢. According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis our examination

of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name
of the Company.

—
3

II. INVENTORIES
During the operating cycle of the Company, Management regularly conduct physical
verification of finished goods, raw material and store & spares which in our opinion is
reasonable with regard to the size & nature of the Company’s business. The discrepancies
noticed on such verification were not significant and the same have been properly dealt with in
the books of accounts.

III, LOAN AND ADAVNCES

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited
liability partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Act, therefore paragraph iii () to (c) of the Order, is not applicable to the Company.

IV.| In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of the Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans
and investment made.

V.| The Company has not accepted any deposits from public.

VL.| COST RECORDS

According to the information and explanations given to us, cost records were maintained by
the Company pursuant to the Order of the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the
Act.
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VII. STATUTORY DUES

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including goods & service tax, duty of
customs, cess, Provident fund, professional tax and other statutory dues have been regularly
deposited by the company during the year with the appropriate authorities.

b.  According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of goods & service tax, provident fund, income tax, professional tax, duty of customs

¢. According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of duty of
customs, goods & service tax which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities
on account of any dispute.

VIIL In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to a financial institution and bank. The
Company has not taken any loan from Government and has not jssued any debenture during the
year.

IX.| The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instrument). However, in our opinion and according to information and
explanation given to us, the Company has utilized the money raised by term loan during the year
for the purpose for which they were raised.

X.| According to information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the
Company by the officer or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our
Audit.

XL | In our opinion and according to the information and explanations give to us, the Company has
paid /provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013,

XIL. | In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

XIII. | According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with the Section
177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details of transactions with
the related parties have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by applicable
Accounting Standard.

XIV. | According to information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

XV. | According to information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transaction with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not Applicable.




XVI,

The Company is not re
Act 1934,

Place: Mumbai

D

ate: November 11, 2021

A. P. SANZGIRI & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

quired to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India

For A.P. Sanzgiri & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 116293 W

< A4 Cvo’é’

Satish Kumar Gupta
Partner
UDIN: 2210134 AAAAAE 1350

Membership No: 101134
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Aihmexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

xeport on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
‘ompanies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

(-]

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KK SILK MILLS
LIMITED (Formerly known as KK SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED) (“the Company™) as of
31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
cansidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of [nternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Aulditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
wh!ether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Ou‘r audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Jjudgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We/believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Mealming of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that|(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of angia

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipty”a

(B,
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being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,

use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March
2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For A.P. Sanzgiri & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 116293 W

A, Con

Satish Kumar Gupta

Partner
Place: Mumbai UDIN: 22\0\3UAAMARL | 910
Date: November 11, 2021 Membership No: 101134




Computation for F.Y. Apr 21 - March 22

Profit as per P&L a/c

45,03,657.48

Add:. Depreciation as per books 2,53,01,968.48
Donation 3,00,000.00
2,56,01,968.48
Less:
Depreciation as per Income Tax 2,45,46,298.55
Profit on sale of Machinery 2,96,593.00
2,48,42.891.55
Gross Total Income 52,62,734.41
Less: Deduction
U/8 80G 1,50,000.00
Total Taxable Income 51,12,734.41
Round Off u/s 288A 51,12,740.00
Tax as per Income Tax 12,78,185.00
Add: | Surcharge -
12,78,185.00
Add: | Seconday and Higher Education Cess 51,127.40
Total 13,29,312.40
Tax as per MAT 6,75,548.62
Add: | Surcharge -
Add: | Seconday and Higher Education Cess 27,021.94
Total 7,02,570.57
MAT credit carry forward -
Tax Payable 13,29,312.40
Less : Mat Credit utilised -
13,29,312.40
13,29,312.40
Less: TDS as per 26as 16,78,716.00
16,78,716.00
| (3,49,403.60)
234A
234B
234C = =
\ Payable/ (Refund) (3,49,400.00)
For K\K SILK MILLS LTD, For

S LTD.

Waholedfme. Director



KKSILKMILLS LIMITED

(Formerly known as K K SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

(Rs in Lacs)

2 As at As at
Particul 4
. Rote N6 | o 51, Bl March 31, 2020
I. |EQUITY A_ND LIABILITIES
1 [Shareholders’ funds
(3) Share capital 3 746.97 746.97
(B) Reserves and surplus 4 2,392.68 235973
2 |Share Application Money Pending Allotment - - -
3 [|Non-current liabilities
(1) Long-term borrowings 5 816.30 1,497.11
() Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 6 211.51 212,72

(¢) Other Long term liabilities .
(d) Long-term provisions

4 |Current liabilities

(@) Short-term botrowings 7 3,185.16 3,404.50

(b) Trade payables

() Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

(@) Total outstanding dues of creditors othet than micro eaterprises and small
cnterpﬂses

1,794.72 2,389.32
(¢ Other current liabilities 8 1,145.75 377.86
(d) Short-term provisions 9 88.32 34.30
TOTAL | 13293124 10,381.41 11,022.50
II. |ASSETS

1 |Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
()  Tangible asscts 5 10 2,999.37 3,164.48
(i)  Capital work-in-progress - -

(b) Non current Investments > 2
(c) Long-term loans and advances 11 21.57 22.03
(d) Other non-current assets 12 26.48 25.01

2 |Current assets
(a) Current investments 5 -

(L) Inventorics 13 4031.10 3.821.20
(c) Trade receivables 14 2,753:29 3,810.45
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 15 17.75 6.11
() Short-term loans and advances 16 203.56 12924
(f) Other current assets 17 328.30 43.97

| TOTAL 10,381.41 11,022.50
Significant Accounting Policies 2

The Notes form integral part of Financial Statements

For and on behalf of
A.P SANZGIRI & CO For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered accountants

Firm Regntrahon No. 116223

SATISH KUMAR GU
Partner

M.N. 101134

Date : November 11,
Place :Mumbai




KX SILK MILLS LIMITED
(Formerly known as K K SILK MILLS PRIVATE

LIMITED)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(Rs. In Lacs)

For and on behalf of

A.P SANZGIRI & CO
Chartered accountants

Firm Registration No. 116293W

S fsh G~

SATISH KUMAR GUPTA /
Partner I
M.N. 101134

Date : Ngvember 11, 2021
Place :Mumbai

For

Flanagin

LS LTD.

5

quqg}'nj Directo

Manish K Shah
Director
DIN:00040966

N
Particulars r 2020-21 2019-20
No.
I{Revenue From Operation
Sale of Goods & Services 18 7,840.31 17,950.86
IT|Other income 19 211.26 57.31
I1I|Total Revenue (I + 17) 8,051.57 18,008.17
IV|Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 20 1,523.69 3,155.29
Putchase of Stock 4.826.11 12,902.89
Changes in inventories of finished goods and Garment 21 {174.45) (395.69)
LEmployee benefits expenses 22 412.35 520.71
Iinpnce costs 23 521.76 529.28
Depreciation and amortization expenses 10 253.02 249.26
Otlier expenses 24 644.06 884.06
Total expenses(IV) 8,006.54 17,845.81
V|Prafit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (IT1-IV) 45.04 162.37
VI|Exceptional items (Income) - £
VII|Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V + VI) 45.04 162.37
VIII| Extraordinary Items = .
IX|Profit before tax (VII- VIII) 45.04 162.37
X[ lax expense:
(1) Current tax 13.29 29.53
(2) MA'T' Credit Iintitlement -
(3) MA'T Credit Urilisation 4.08
(4) Deferred tax (1.21) (10.96)
(5) Taxes of Larlier Years =
XI|Profit (Loss) for the Year from continuing operations (VII-VIII) 32.95 139.72
XIIfProfit/ (loss) from discontinuing operations -
XTI} lax expense of discontinuing operations -
XIV|Profit/ (loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-XIII) -
XV|Profit (Loss) for the Year (XI + XIV) 32.95 139.72
XVI|Earings per equity share:
(1) Basic 0.44 1.87
(2) Diluted 0.44 1.87
Significant Accounting Policies 2
The Notds form integral part of Financial Statements of the financial sfatements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

SiLK MIL

Fo

hdd-;@irector

r K K SILK Mi

Teth olelim

Nilesh K Jain

DIN:00040930

LS LTD.

4

rDirector




KK SILK MILLS LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year e

(Formerly known as K K SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED)

nded March 31, 2021

: As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Particulars
| Amount Amount Amount Amount
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit /(Loss) before taxation 45.04 162.37
Adjustments for:-
Depreciation & amortisation 253.02 249.26
Interest income 5.42 (29.68)
Interest Expenditpre 494.04 529.28
Profit on Sale of Iixed Asset 297 =
Profit on Sale of Investment = 3
749.51 748.86
Operating profit/ (Loss) before 794.55 911.23
Changes in Working Capital:
Increase/(Decrease) in teade payables (594.60) 2515
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current labilities 787.26 (27.23)
[nerease/ (Decreade) in Short Term Provsions (Other than Income T'ax) 34.65 -
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings (219.35)
(Inerease) /Decrease in trade receivables 1,057.16 212.11
(Increase) /Decrease in inventories (209.90) (647.07)
(Increase) /Decrease in short term loans and advances (Other than Mat Credit) (74.32) (37.85)
(Tncrease)/Deerease in Long term loans and advances (Other than Advance Tax) 0.46 10.87
(Increase) /Decreage in other current assets (284.32) 18.91
(Tncrease) /Decrease in other non-current assets (1.47) 495.59 2.19) (447.30)
Taxes paid (net of refunds) 13.29 49.71
Net Cash generated / (used) from Operating Activities A 1,276.85 414,22
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
Sale of I'ixed Assets 4.50 ]
Purchase of tangible /intangible assets (89.44) (155.48)
Interest received (5.42) 29.68
Net Cash generated / (used) from investing activities B (90.36) (125.80)
C. Cash flow from Financing Activitics
Interest paid (494.04) (529.28)
Proceeds from Batrowings - 258.73
Repayment of borrowings (680.81) (70.90)
Net Cash generated / (used) from financing activities Cc (1,174.85) (341.45)
Net increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 11,64 (53.03)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 6.11 59.14
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 17.75 6.11
Cash And Cash equivalents comprise of :
Cash on hand 11.80 2.63
Balance With Bank 5.95 3.48
Other Bank Balances S
Total 17.75 6.11

For and on behalf of

AP SANZGIRI & CO
Chartered accountants

Firm Registration No. 116293W

For

Satish Kumar Gupta
Partner

M.N. 101134

Date : November 11, 2021
Place :Mumbai

Managqi g

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

SILK MILLS 23-/ For K K SILK MILLS LTD.

wholeime Director
Nilesh K Jain

Nkok”mmirecmr
DIN:00040930

[
Manish K Shah
Director
DIN:00040966




KK SILK MILLS LIMITED
(Formerly known as KK SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Note 1: Background

KK SILK MILLS LIMITED (Formerly known as KK SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED) was incorporated in
Maharashtra on 26th August 1991, Company is in business of manufacturing, exporting, importing and
trading of Garments. Company has industrial units in Umbergaon, Valsad from where it manufactures
Garments for sale in Local market respectively.

Note 2: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

For

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis and are in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, the applicable mandatory
accounting standards as notified by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014 and the relevant
provisions of The Companies Act, 2013.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of financial
statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from these estimates. Difference between the actual result and estimates are
recognized in periods in which the results are known / materialized.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are carried at historical cost less depreciation accumulated thereon.

Depreciation
Depreciation is systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life and is
provided on a straight line basis over the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act,
2013, unless otherwise specified.

X K SILK MILLS LTD. For K K SILK LTD.

\ “ X

\ irector \wihelelime. Director




v.  Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of fixed assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to ascertain if there is
any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized
where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of the net selling price and value in use. In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value.

vi.  Valuation of Inventories
Inventories are valued at Cost or Realizable value, whichever is lower
vii.  Revenue Recognition:
1) Sale of goods is recognised when the risk and rewards of ownership are passed on to the

customers, which is generally on dispatch of goods. Sales are stated net of returns and excluding
goods and service tax.

) Purchases are accounted at total purchase prices as per the bills. The difference on account of
delayed payment, if any, is accounted for at the time of settlement / payment of the respective
bill.,

viii.  Foreign Exchange Transactions

) Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at exchange rates existing at the time of the
transactions and exchange difference arising from foreign currency transactions are dealt with in
the Profit and Loss Statement.

ll)  All Assets and Liabilities relating to transactions involving foreign currencies are converted at
exchange rates prevailing at the year-end. Any loss or gain arising out of settlements/conversion
is adjusted in the Profit and Loss Statement.

ix. Retirement Benefits
Retirements benefits to the staff such as gratuity are accounted when the amounts become payable.
X.  Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying asset are capitalized as part
of the cost of asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period for which they

are incurred.

K SILK MILLS LTD.

'_ IV}
Wik lebime Director

, Director
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xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

Material Events
Material events occurring after the Balance Sheet date are taken into cognizance.
Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is
present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.
Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Taxation

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting
year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to prudence, on timing difference, being the tax on difference
between the taxable income and the accounting income that originate in one period and is capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are recognized for unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward losses to the extent there is virtual certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which deferred tax assets can be realized

Earnings Per Share

Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders, by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

h 0 ’d."’mc_ Dk ector



KK SILK MILLS LIMITED

Note 3 : Share Capital

(Rs in Lacs)

3 As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Particulars
Number Amount Number| Amount

Authorised
Bquity Shards of Rs. 10 each 1,12,50,000 1,125.00 1,12,50,000 1,125.00
Issued
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 cach 74,69,680 746.97 74,69,680 746.97
Subscribed & Paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 74,69,680) 746.97 74,69,680 746.97

Total 74,69,680 746,97 74,69,680 746,97

(a) Reconciliation of number of shares

(Rsin Lacs)

Equity Shares Equity Shares
Particulars
Number Amount Number Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 74,69,680 746.97 37,34,840 373.48
Shares Issued during the year 3 » 37,34,840 373.48
Shates bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstapding at the end of the year 74,69,680 746.97 74,69,680 746.97

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

"The Companty has one class of cquity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Fach sharcholder is cligible

for one vote per share held.

(c) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Name of Sharcholder As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding

Ms. Dharmiben Shah 18,88,400 25.28% 18,88,400 25.28%
Ms. Asha Shah 10,93,200 14.64% 10,93,200 14.64%
M Manish K|Shah 12,01,280 16.08% 12,01,280 16.08%
Mr Nilesh K Shah 10,79,768 14.46%% 10,79,768 14.46%
M/s Manish Shah (11U[9) 5,07,698 6.80% 5,07,698 6.80%
KIIN Textiles 4,73,020 6.33%% 473,020 6.33%
Mr Kantilal Shah 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
Ms. Pinky N Shah 4,38,066 5.86% 4,38.066 5.80%

b : 66,81,432 89.45% 66,81,432 89.45%

K SiLK MILLS LTD.

anqgi®) Director

For K K SILK MILLS LTD.

zDirector




Note 4: Reserves & Surplus
(Rsin Lacs)
Particulars ALt Agat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
a. Securitics Premium Account
Opening Balance 1,012.03 1,012.03
Add : 8ceurities premium credited on Share issued - =
Less @ Premipm Utilised
Closing Balance 1,012.03 1,012.03
b. General Rescrves
Opening Balance 35.96 35.96
() Current Year Transfer . “
(5) Written Back in Current Year - -
Closing Balance 35.96 35.96
c. Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 8.02 8.02
(+) Current Year T'ransfer » -
(=) Written Back in Current Year - -
Closing Balance 8.02 8.02
d. Surplus
Opening balance 1,303.72 1,164.00
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) for the year 3295 139.72
Closing Balunee 1,336.66 1,303.72
Total 2,392.68 2,359.73
Note 5: Long Term Borrowings
(Rs in Lacs)
Particular iy s
RN March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Secured
(a) Terin loans
From Banks 1,063.28 526
Secured by hypothecation charge on fixed assets of the Company
aquired out of bank finance,
Repayble in 22t 66 installment
From NBF(C G08.06 605.56
Secured by Tmmovable Propertics
Less: Disclosed under Current Liabilities
- Transfer to Current Maturity on Long term borzowing. 930.21 209.55
741.13 711,27
Unsecured
I'rom Banks 126.31 153.11
From Other - 2.93
Less: Disclosed under Current Liabilities
- Transfer o Current Maturity on Long term borrowing. 51.13 36.19
75.18 119.15
Loan & Advances from Related Parties - 10.21
Repayable in three Years
From Other Parties - 656.49
Repayable m three Years
Total 816.30 1,497.11

For

0K SILK MILLS LTD
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For KK SiLK
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Note 6: Deferred Tax

The Company has recognised deffered tax in accordance with the requirement of Accounting Standard-22 on " Accountmg for
Taxes on Income" as notified under the Companies(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014, The breakup of Ner Deftered Tas

Liability(DTL) is as follows :

(Rsin Lacs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

Net Deferred Tax Liability / (Assets)

Deferred Liability

Ditference between Book and Tax Depreciation 211.51 2iz92

Sub Total -
211.51 212.72

Note 7 : Short Term Borrowings

(Rsin Lacs)

Particulars dgar Asds
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Secured
(a) Loans repayable on demand
From Banks
Cash Credit and Working Capital Demand Loan 3,185.16 3,404.50
*Primary Security
Hypothecation charge on the entire cucrent assets, moveable fixed
assets and movable assets held in the company premises, factory land &
building, godown, in the name of company
*Collateral Security
Mortgage charge on Extention of EM on Factory land and building
situated on Plot No.J/1401/1, GIDC, Umergaon(Valsad), Gujrat.
Mortgage charge on Extention of EM on Factory land and building
situated on Plot No.J/603/A, GIDC, Umergaoa(Valsad), Gujrat.
Mortgage charge on Extention of EM on Factory land and building
situated on Plot No.]/1401/2, GIDC, Umergaon(Valsad), Gujrat.
Mprtgage charge oa Exteation of EM on Land(Leasehold right) and
building at survey no 141/p, Plot No-406, GIDC, Umergaon(Valsad),
Gujrat.
Mortgage charge on Extention of EM on Flat No-404, GIDC,
Umergaon(Valsad), Gujrat.
Mortgage charge on Extention of Propsed Fixed Assets acquired out of]
Bank Finance.
Mortgage charge on Hypothecation of all the Plant & Machincey
installed at all Factory Land & building in the name of Company except
ass¢ts created from Term Loan,
Mortgage charge on Counter Indemnity of Duly Charged FDRs,
Hypothecation of Stock procured under LC & Book Debts created out
of the sale of such stocks
Personnel Gurantee given by directors of the Company.
3,185.16 3,404.50
Total 3,185.16 3,404.50
Note 8 : Other Current Liabilities
(Rsin Lacs)
Particulars st gl
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Cutrent Maturities of Long Term Borrowing 981.34 245.74
Statutory Liabilities 8,53 15.78
Interest accured but not due 1.41 0.00
Adyance from customer 44.69 7.90
Other Liabilities 109.78 108.42
Toral 1,145,75 377.86

PNCK SILK MiLLs (1o
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Note 9 : Short Term Provision

(Rs in Lacs)
. As at As at
Particul
g March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
Salary Payable 51.88 -
Electricity Payable 36.44 30.40
Provision of Income Tax - 3.89
Total 88.32 34.30
K KSILKMILLS LIMITED
Nate 11 : Long-term loans and advances
(Rs in Lacs)
Particulars Lt .
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Ux_:securcd, Considered good
(a)Security Deposit 21.57 22.03
Total 21,57 22.03
Note 12 : Other Non Current Assets
(Rsin Lacs)
. As at As at
P, ul
e March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
Y
Fixed Deposit against Bank Guarantee 26.48 25.01
Total 26.48 25.01
Note 13 : Inventories
(Rsin Lacs)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
a) Raw Materials and components 668.71 618.57
b) Stores and Spares 36.48 51.03
c) Hinished Garment 578.84 1,062.41
d) Finish Fabrics 2,734.56 2,076.54
¢) Incidental Goods 12.50 12.65
Total 4,031.10 3,821,20
Note 14 : Trade Receivables
(Rs in Lacs)
. As at As at
T R
el i March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months
from the date they are due for payment -
Unsecured, considered good 2,362.38 3,609.92
Less Provision for doubtful debts
2,362.38 3,609.92
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months
from the date they are due for payment
Unsecured, considered good 390.91 200.52
Lessi Provision for doubtiul debts
390.91 200.52
Total 2,753.29 3,310.45
Note 15 : Cash and Bank Balance
(Rs in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

A,Cash and Cash Equivalent

() Balances with banks 5.95 3.48
(i) Cash on hand 11.80 2.63
Total 17.75 6.11

ILK MILLS LTp—

e N =
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K K Silk Mills Private Limited
Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2021
Fixed Assets Schedule - 10

Particulars

Gross Block

Accumulated Depreciation

Net Block

Balunce as at1 | Additions during Deletion during Balance as at Balance as at1 | Depreciation charge Depon Adjustmient due | Balance as ar 31st | Balance as at 31st |Balance as at 31st,
April 2020 the year the year March 31, 2021 April 2020 for the year deletion to Schedule -II March, 2021 March, 2021 March 2020
Tangible Assets
Land 2.94 ~ - 2.94 .95 - o - 0.95 1.99 1.99
Building 33195 - 2 337.93 143.89 11.29 - - 15319 18276 194.05
Plant & Machinery 4,542,035 8290 30.68 4,594.27 2,73533 212.67 29.15 - 2,918.86 1,67542 1806.72
TFurniture & Fistures 39.78 0.81 - 40.58 12.85 311 - - 15.95 24.63 26.93
Fehicles 2744 0.61 = 28.05 12.28 1.82 + - 1410 13.95 15.16
Residential Building 1,129.90 - - 1,129.90 26.75 17.87 - - 4462 1,085.28 1103.15
Office equipments 15.09 222 - 15:32 10.53 113 - - 11.66 3.66 256
Computer 19.75 - - 19.75 16.03 1.90 - - 17.93 1.83 373
Electrical Installations 77.26 2,90 - 80.16 67.07 324 - - 7030 285 14119
Total Tangible Assets 6,190.16 89.44 30.68 6,248.92 3,025.68 253.02 29.15 - 3,249.55 2,999.37 3,164.48
v

For KK SILK MILLS LTD,

For KK Si

LTD.

W heled§ meDirector



Note 16 : Short Term Loans and Advances

(Rs in Lacs)

Particulars st A
= March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Advance w guppliers 120.63 60.45
Loan & Advances to Employces 2771 25.89
Loans & Adyances to Others parties 50.82 42.89
Advanee Tay (Net of Provision) 4.32 -
Total 203.56 129.24

Note 17 ; Other Current Assets

(Rs in Lacs)

Particulars B at Asat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Prepaid Expenscs 10.81 12.57
Orther Current Assets 1279 31.40
Balance with Revenue Authorities 19.59 =
Insurance @laim Reccivable 285.11 -
/] Total 328.30 43.97

Wil leHme_Director



KX SILK MILLS LIMITED

Note 18 : Revenue From Operation

(Rs in Lacs)

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Sale of products 7022.50 16,510.5
Service Charges Received 817.81 1,440.3
Total 7,840.31 17,950.86
Note 19 : Other Income
(Rs in Lacs)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Interest Income 542 29.68
Other non-operating income (net of expenses directly
attributable to such income)
Other income 0.01 27.63
Insurance claim Income 202.87 -
Profit on Sale of Machinery 2.97 -
Total 211.26 57.31
Note 20 :Cost of Material Consumed
(Rs in Lacs)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Consumption of Raw Material
Opening Stock 618.57 366.80
Add: Purchase during the Year 1,573.83 3,407.06
Less-loss of inventory due to Flood
2,192.40 3,773.86
Less: Closing Stock 788.48 618.57
Less: Stock Loss by Ilood 119.77 -
Consumption 1,523.69 3,155.29
a.Material Includes
(Rs in Lacs)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Yarn 1,523.69 3,155.29
Total 1,523.69 3,155.29

Note 21: Changes in Inventories in Finished Goods and Garment

(Rs in Lacs)

)

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Stock-in -Trade
Opening Stock 2,076.54 2,135.45
Closing Stock 2,734.56 2,076.54
-658.02 58.91
Finished Goods
Opening Stock 1,062.41 607.82
Closing Stock 661,94 1,062.41
Less: Stock Loss by IMlood 83.10
2GRN
£ 483.57 -454.60

Total

Il

f  Fam pannd

s

-174.45
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Note 22 : Employce Benefit Expenses

(Rs in Lacs)

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
(a) Salaries and Wages 325.87 407.02
(b) Labour on Contract 60.68 89.49
() Contributions to fund 4.87 2.12
(d) Remuneration to Directors 18.50 16.00
(¢) Staff welfare expenses 242 6.08
Total 412.35 520.71
Note 23 : Finance Cost
(Rs in Lacs)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Interest expense 494.04 494.52
Other borrowing costs 2772 34.76
Total 521.76 529.28
Note 24 : Other Expenses
(Rs in Lacs)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Audit Dees 2.70 2.70
Brokerage and Commission 6.39 12.31
Consumption of incidental Goods 37.78 76.10
Consumption of Stores & Spares 29.14 105.86
Insurance Lxpense 18.01 532
Job Work & pl‘()C(:‘:iSiﬂ;.{ Charges (Doubling Mending, Warping, 150,81 112.40
Beam charges & Embrodery Charges)
Legal & Professional Fees 5.41 13.61
Power & Llectricity 230.14 379.89
Printing & Stationery 4.91 6.20
Rent, Rates & "Taxes 14.85 9.60
Repairs and maintainence 36.27 36.20
Repairs to building & lurniture 0.08 0.31
Sceurity lixpenses 10.76 11.78
Telephone & Internet Charges 1.89 2.19
Transportation Ixpenses 25.42 31.21
Travelling lixpenses 4.29 8.39
Weaving charges 16.47 32.28
Sales Promortion expenses 2.58 9.04
Miscellancous Uxpenses 46.15 28.06
Total 644.06 884.06

K SILK MILLS LTD.
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25. Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises.

As per the information and records available with the Company, there is no dues to Micro, Small and
Medium enterprises as on the date of balance sheet. This information has been relied upon by the
statutory auditor.

__ 26. Contingent Liability

There are no Contingent Liabilities as on 31st March 2021 (Previous year — Nil)

27. Balance confirmations

The balance of unsecured loans, loans and advances, creditors, advances to suppliers and debtors are
subject to confirmations.

28. Provision for gratuity is not made as per on the balance sheet date. This, however, is not alien according
to Accounting Standard -15, “Accounting for Employee’s Benefit” issued by ICAI, which requires
quantification thereof on the basis of an actuarial valuation. Consequently, the details as required under
the said accounting standard have not been furnished.

29. Consumption of Raw Materials

Rs. In Lacs
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020 N
Rs. % Rs. %
Imported - - - -
Indigenous 1523.69 100% 3155.29 100%
Total 1523.69 100% 3155.29 100%
30. Remuneration paid or payable to Auditors
Rs. In Lacs
Particular 2020-2021 2019-2020
As Statutory Auditor 2.00 2.00
As Tax Auditor 0.70 0.70

31. Disclosure as required by AS- 18 (Related Party) issued by ICAI

Related party disclosures (as identified and certified by the management)
1) Individuals Controlling the enterprises and Key Management Personnel
* Manish Shah (Director)

K SILK MILLS LTD.
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e Nilesh Shah (Director)

* Asha M. Shah (Director)

* Pinky N. Shah (Director)

* Mahaveer Patwari (Director)

® Rakesh Kumar Puranmal Giria (Director)

1) Other Parties where control exists
e Kantilal B. Shah
e Kantilal B. Shah HUF

e Nilesh K. HUF
e Manish K. HUF

) Other Related Parties
e JK Fabtex Industries Pvt. Ltd.

Rs. In Lacs
| Nature of Transaction 2020-2021 2019-2020 |

Purchases

- JK Fabtex Industries Pvt. Ltd 76.24 Nil

Sales

- JK Fabtex Industries Pvt. Ltd 10.01

Job Work Charges

- JK Fabtex Industries Pvt. Ltd 173.37 182.17

Remuneration

-Mr. Manish K Shah 6.50 5.00

-Mr. Nilesh Shah 6.00 5.00

- Ms. Pinky Shah 6.00 6.00

Interesf Paid

-JK Fabtex Industries Pvt. Ltd. 17.31 20.07

Rent Received

-JK Fabtex Industries Pvt. Ltd. 2.18 2.16

Loan & Advances Taken

-Mr. Manish K shah 7.22 73.16

LM‘r, Nilesh Shah 1.40 65.62

For K K SILK M For KK SI

(7o) ") Director

Wiho[edfme. Director



[ -Mr. Manish K Shah HUF

64.11 Nil

-Mrs. Asha M. Shah 0.24 Nil
-JK Fabtex Industries Pvt. Ltd. 288.05 108.75
Repayment of Loan & Advances Taken

-Mr. Manish K Shah 12.84 92.18
-Mr. Nilesh K Shah 4.15 63.81
-Manish K Shah HUF 64.11 Nil
-Mrs. Asha M. Shah 1.81 Nil
-Mrs. Pinky N Shah Nil 14.54
-JK Fabtex Industries Pvt. Ltd. 712.36 Nil
Outstanding Balance- Dr/(Cr)-Loan & Advances

-Mr. Manish K Shah

-Mr. Njlesh K Shah (0.04) (5.66)
-Mrs. Rinky N Shah (0.19) (2.93)
-Mrs. Asha M. Shah (0.01) Nil
-JK Fabtex Industries Pvt. Ltd. -Loan (0.03) (1.59)
-JK Fabtex Industries Pvt, Ltd. 0.84 (423.46)
Outstanding Balance- Dr/(Cr)-Remuneration 3.26 (26.08)
-Mrs. Pinky N Shah

-Mr. Manish K Shah (1.06) (1.50)

(0.05) Nil
32. Earnings Per Share
Rs. In Lacs
Particular 2020-2021 2019-2020

Net Profit available for Equity Shareholder 32.95 139.72
Weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding (No.’s) 74,69,680 74,69,680
Earnings per share - Basic & Diluted (Rs.) 0.44 1.87
L(Fa(:e value of Re.10 per share)

For

ForKKS

Wilisleline_Director




33. Since the company has only one reportable segment under Accounting Standard 17 (AS-17) issued by ICAI
viz. Textiles, no disclosures are required to comply with the said AS-17. The volumes of other segments are
insignificant in this context.

34. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to conform to current
year's presentation.

For | For K K SIX
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Silk Mills Lto

(Formally Known as K K Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd.)

— Regd. Office : 24A, 2nd Floor, Siddhi Vinayak Bldg. 1st Cross
GSTIN - MH-27AAACM5784E1ZD * GSTIN - GUJARAT-

Corp. Office : 132, Kewal Indu

TEL.: 022 - 4979 1298/4970 89

strial Estate, S.B.

o LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS AS ON 31.03.2021
o
. NAME & ADDRESS OF FATHER'S/ | TypR NOOF | PERCENTAGE OF
o SHAREHOLDERS HUSBAND'S OF EQUITY | SHAREHOLDING
| NAME SHARE | SIHARES OF
. 1 | RS. 10/- EACH |
MS. DHARMIBEN SHAH MR. KANTILAL | EQUITY 18,88,400 25.25
124 A, SIDDHT VINAYAK BLDG., 2\0 | SHAH
FLOOR, OLD HANUMAN LANE,
" KALBADEVI, MUMBAI-400 002
| MS. ASHA SHAH MR.  MANISH | EQUITY 10,93,200 14.63
24 A, SIDDHI VINAYAK BLDG,, 280 | SHAK
_| FLOOR, OLD HANUMAN LANE,
KALBADEVI, MUMBAI-400 002
MR. MANISH K SHAH MR. KANTILAL | EQUITY 12,01,280 16.08
24 A, SIDDHI VINAYAK BLDG., 28D | SHAL]
L FLOOR, oL p HANUMAN LANE,
KALBADEVI, MUMBAT-400 002
MANISH SHAH (HUF) N.A. EQUITY 5,07,698 6.79
_| 24 A, SIDDHI VINAYAK BLDG., 280
FLOOR, OLD HANUMAN LANE,
KALBADEVI, MUMBAL-400 002
MR. NILESH K SHAH MR. KANTILAL | EQUITY 10,79,768 14.45
L 25, PREM SAGAR BLDG, 380 FLOOR, | SHAH
MAZGAON, MUMBAI
MS. PINKY N. SHAH MR.  NILESH | EQUITY 4,38,066 5.86
_ 25 PREM SAGAR BLDG, 3% FLOOR, | SHAK
MAZGAON, MUMBAT
KDM TEXTILE N.A. EQUITY 4,73,020 6.33
24 A, SIDDHI VINAYAK BLDG, 2ND
LrLoor, orp HANUMAN LANFE,
KALBADEVI, MUMBAI - 400 002
NILESH K. SHAH (HUF) N.A. EQUITY 2,93,100 3.92
[ 25 PREM SAGAR BLDG, 3% FLOOR,
MAZGAON, MUMBALI
S.R. TEXT™™ E INDUSTRIES N.A. EQUITY 2,89,134 3.80
24 A, SIDDHI VINAYAK BLDG, 28D
LFLOOR, OLD HANUMAN LANE,
KALBADEVI, MUMBAI - 400 002
V K SILK MILLS NA EQUITY 56,514 0.75
| PLOT NO. 603 PHASE
3RDUMERGAON, GIDC
HARSHIL M SHAH MR. MANISH | EQUITY 1,34,500 1.80
402, SIDDHACHAL BUILDING, 4TH | SHAH
.LROAD T.J. ROAD, SEWREE, UL WO i

Lane, Old Hanuman Lane, Kalbadevi, Mumbai - 400 002.

24AAACMS5784E1ZJ » CIN NO. U17120MH1991 PTC063074

Road, Lower Parel (W), Mumbai - 400 013.
20 - E-mail : info@kksilkmills.com

Factory : Plot No. 603/A, Phase-lIl, Umbergaon, Dist. Valsad. Tel.: 75740 01443



K K Silk Mills Lto.

| MUMBAI - 400015 (Formally Known as K K Silk Nills Pvt. Ltd.)
MR. PRAKASH PRAJAPATI MR. EQUITY 15,000 0.20
24 A, SIDDHI VINAYAK BLDG., 280 | PRAJAPATI
| FLOOR, OLD HANUMAN LANE,
KALBADEVI, MUMBAI-400 002

TOTAL | 74,69,680

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
I{ K SILK MILLS LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS K K SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED)

MANISHKUMAR KANTILAL SHAH
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00040966

ADDRESS: 4™H FLOOR, ROOM NO.
402, GIRNAR TOWER ABHYUDAY
NAGAR, KALACHOWK]I,

MUMBALI 400 033,

MAHARASHTRA, INDIA

DATE: 11.11.2021
PLACE: MUMBAI

Regd. Office : 24A, 2nd Floor, Siddhi Vinayak Bldg. 1st Cross Lane, Old Hanuman Lane, Kalbadevi, Mumbai - 400 002.

_ GSTIN - MH-27AAACM5784E1ZD GSTIN - GUJARAT- 24AAACMS5784E1ZJ « CIN NO. U17120MH1991PTC063074

Corp. Office : 132, Kewal Industrial Estate, S.B.Road, Lower Parel (W), Mumbai - 400 013.
TEL.: 022 - 4979 1298 / 4970 8920 - E-mail : info@kksilkmills.com

Factory : Plot No. 603/A, Phase-Ill, Umbergaon, Dist. Valsad. Tel.: 75740 01443
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This is to confirm that we have received the Notice
Annual General meeting on 30.11.2021 along with all

To,

K K SILK MILLS LIMITED

and Explanatory statement convening
supporting documents.

'SR | NAMES OF SHAREHOLDERS | SIGNATURE
NO
~ c
e v 2 s
1. | MS. DHARMIBEN SHAH g LTS SRV
2. | MS. ASHA SHAH
3. | MR. MANISH K SHAH
4. | MANISH SHAH (HUF)
5. | MR. NILESH K SHAH
| 6. | MS.PINKY N. SHAH
i MS. DHARMIBEN SHAH
Z. : % 3 an TEY
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE e
KDM TEXTILE
8. | NILESH K. SHAH (HUF) %’/ "
MS. ASHA SHAH
10.
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE Prire e
B S.R. TEXTILE INDUSTRIES
11.
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
V K SILK MILLS
12. | HARSHIL M SHAH )Qy
13. | MR. PRAKASH PRAJAPATI %




To,
KK SILK MILLS LIMITED

This is to confirm that we have received the Notice and Agenda convening Board meeting
on 11.11.2021 along with all supporting documents.

SR. | NAMES OF DIRECTORS - [ SIGNATURE
NO | |

A
1. | PINKY NILESH SHAH 9 W

2. | NILESH KANTILATJAIN % o
=i | q
. - } e

& MANISHKUMARKANTILAL SHAH

4. | ASHABEN MANISHSHAH

5| MAHAVEER PATWARI

6. | RAKESHKUMARPURANMAL GIRIA QM v
|| | .




K K Silk Mills Lto.

(Formally Known as K K Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd.)

- Date: 11/11/2021

T To,

MM]JC

. Subject: Confirmation with reference to the Signing on Annual Return of the Company as on
31st March 2020

Dear Sirs,
We hereby confirm the following representations: -

. 1. The Company has sent Notice and Agenda convening Board meeting on 11/11/2021
along with all supporting documents and Notice and Explanatory statement

_ convening Annual General meeting on 30/11/2021 along with all supporting
documents,

2. The Company has kept painted or affixed, the name of the Company and the address

of its registered office on the outside of every office or place in which its business is
carried on-

> ina conspicuous position;
. > in letters easily legible; and

» in English and also in the language (or one of the languages) in general use in
- the locality where an office or place of business is situated.

The Company has displayed its name, the address of jts registered office, Corporate

Identity Number along with telephone number, fax number, and website address in-
Fi > all business letters,

bill heads,

letter papers,

notices,

other official publications.

|
Y VYV

3. The Company has maintained books of accounts as required under Section 128 of the
- Companies Act, 2013. '

4. Cost audit is applicable to the company and Cost Auditor was appointed during the
— ‘ Financial Year 2020-21.

3 5. The provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act 2013, ie, Corporate Social
Responsibility are not applicable to the Company

- 6. The Company has only the follow:ing subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures.
— ER NO. l Name of the Subsidiaries & Associate Companies & ]Oilﬂ

— Regd. Office : 24A, 2nd Floor, Siddhi Vinayak Bldg. 1st Cross Lane, Old Hanuman Lane, Kalbadevi, Mumbai - 400 002.

GSTIN - MH-27AAACMS5784E1ZD * GSTIN - GUJARAT- 24AAACM5784E1ZJ « CIN NO. U17120MH1991PTC063074

. Corp. Office : 132, Kewal Industrial Estate, S.B.Road, Lower Parel (W_), M_umbai -400 013.
TEL.: 022 - 4979 1298 / 4970 8920 * E-mail : info@kksilkmills.com

Factory : Plot No. 603/A, Phase-lll, Umbergaon, Dist. Valsad. Tel.: 75740 01443



Y = Silk Mills Lt

} il Not Applicable ( e

- 7. The Company has commenced any new business / activity during the year 2020-21.

- 8. The Company is not availing any other services from Statutory Auditors except those
- which have been approved by the Board of Directors.

9. The Company has calculated depreciation as per Schedule 11 of Companies Act, 2013,
i.e., as per Useful Life method.

10. No member has demanded any copy of Memorandum of Association / Articles of
. Association of the Company / any agreement or resolution referred to in Section

117(1) in accordance with the provisions of Section 17 and Rule 34 of the Companies
— (Incorporation) Rules, 2014.

=3 11. The Directors of the Company has not participated in the Board meeting for the
transactions in which they were interested.

. 12. Except the following transactions, the Company has not entered in to any

transactions covered under Section 188 of Companies Act 2013 with related
— party/parties during the financial year 2020-21 and all these transactions are in the
| ordinary course of business of the Company and are entered at an arm’s length

=5 basis:
i Serial Name of the Related Party Transaction Amount in Lakhs
. Number _
1 J K Fabtex Industries Private | Purchase Rs. 76.24
—_ Limited
2 ] K Fabtex Industries Private | Job Work Charges | Rs.173.37
R Limited
. 4 J K Fabtex Industries Private | Interest Paid Rs. 17.31
' Limited
. 4 V K Silk Mills Rent Rs.2.18
5 Manish Shah Remuneration Rs. 6.50
1 6 Nilesh Shah Remuneration Rs. 6.00
s Pinky Shah Remuneration Rs. 6.00
a 8 Manish Shah Loan Taken Rs.7.22
_— Loan repaid Rs, 12,84
9 Nilesh Shah Loan taken Rs. 1.40
~ Loan Repaid Rs. 4.15
10 Manish Shah HUF Loan Taken Rs. 64.11
a Loan Repaid Rs. 64.11
- 11 Asha Shah Loan Taken Rs.0.24
Loan Repaid Rs. 1.81
= 12 JK Fabtex Industries Pvt Ltd | Loan Taken Rs. 288.05
Loan Repaid Rs. 712,36

— Regd. Office : 24A, 2nd Floor, Siddhi Vinayak Bldg. 1st Cross Lane, Old Hanuman Lane, Kalbadevi, Mumbai - 400 002,

GSTIN - MH-27TAAACMS5784E1ZD + GSTIN - GUJARAT- 24AAACM5784E1ZJ « CIN NO. U17120MH1991 PTC063074

™ Corp. Office : 132, Kewal Industrial Estate, S.B.Road, Lower Parel (W_), Mymbai -400 013.
TEL.: 022 - 4979 1298 / 4970 8920 « E-mail : info@kksilkmills.com

Factory : Plot No. 603/A, Phase-lll, Umbergaon, Dist. Valsad. Tel.: 75740 01443
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K K Silk Mills Lto.

13. The Turnover of the Company for the Finaf@rnalyname Bl KRk MillsDytaLtoe)
— the provisions of Section 2(91) of Companies Act 2013, i.e., means the gross amount
of revenue recognised in the profit and loss account from the sale, supply, or
distribution of goods or on account of services rendered, or both, by a company
during a financial year is Rs. 7022.50 Lakhs.

- 14. The Company has proper compliance-mechanism in place for compliance of all
applicable laws to the Company.

15. The Company has circulated to all its directors the following documents for the
= Financial Year 2020-21:-

* Notice and agenda of all Board meetings are circulated at least 7 days prior to
. the Board meetings,

* Draft minutes of all Board meetings are circulated within 15 days from the
— date of Board meetings and

* Signed minutes of all Board meetings are circulated within 15 days from the
date of signing thereof.

16. The Board meets once in quarter wherein they review quarterly performance. The
- notice of board meetings along with agenda are generally sent to all the directors at
least 7 days before the date of Board meeting. In case of Board meetings convened at

- a shorter notice, consents are taken from all the directors.

= 17. The minutes of board meeting are circulated to all the directors and are kept in
minutes book within 30 days from the date of Board meetings.

. 18. The views of all the dissenting Directors (if any) on important matters have been
| captured and recorded in the minutes.

19. Resolutions were passed by way of circulation during the year under review other
than those recorded in the subsequent Board meeting minutes.

20. The Company has not borrowed any money in contravention of provisions of Section
_ 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013.

— 21. The Company has not financed directly / indirectly for purchase of its own shares
during the financial year.

22. The Security provided to Bank(s) for availment of funds, if any, were registered with
ROC and the same are disclosed in the financials of the Company.

23. All investments made and held by the Company are held in its own name.

24. Auditors Comments on the items covered under Companies (Auditors’ Report)
Order, 2015 (CARO) applicable to the company.

— Regd. Office : 24A, 2nd Floor, Siddhi Vinayak Bldg. 1st Cross Lane, Old Hanuman Lane, Kalbadevi, Mumbai - 400 002.
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25. The Company has calculated depreciation as per Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013,
i.e., as per Useful Life method. (Formally Known as K K Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd.)

26. The Company has updated and maintained all the statutory registers at the
Registered Office of the Company.

27. The entries in the statutory registers were made within the prescribed time.

28. Statutory registers were kept open for inspection during working hours on all
working days.

29. During the Audit Period, the documents required to be served by the Company has

been served in accordance with the provisions of Section 20 of the Companies Act,
2013.

30. All documents, contracts made on behalf of the Company, if any and bills of
exchange, hundi or promissory notemade, accepted, drawn or endorsed on behalf of

the Company, if any are made in accordance with the provisions of Section 21 and /
or Section 22 of the Companies Act 2013,

31. As per the provisions of section 94 of the Companies Act 2013, a copy of the Register
of Members as per section 88 of the Companies Act, 2013 and copies of annual return

filed under section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 are kept at the registered office of
the Company.

32. The Company has sent to the Notice convening Annual General Meeting along with

a copy of the financial statements and other annexures within the time prescribed
under the Companies Act 2013.

33. The Company has not received any requisition from shareholders for calling
extraordinary general meeting of the Company.

34. The Company has issued and delivered all share certificates on allotment of shares,
and also on lodgement for transfer within the prescribed time.

35. The Company has not received any Nomination request / Nomination Form for
registration from shareholders of the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

KK SILK MILLS LIMITED
~ (FORMERLY KNOWN AS K K SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED)
E‘_% mjj‘gﬁwﬁ,w
‘;%;3' R ;f e
| {?‘““:%”:‘j?‘% I i
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~ MANISHKUMAR KANTILAL SHAH
- MANAGING DIRECTOR (Formally Known as K K Silk Mills Pvt, Ltd.)

DIN: 00040966

ADDRESS: 4™ FLOOR, ROOM NO.
402, GIRNAR TOWER ABHYUDAY
NAGAR, KALACHOWKI,

MUMBALI 400 033,

MAHARASHTRA, INDIA
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(Formally Known as K K Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd.)
Dete: 11/11/2021

To
Makarand M Joshi & Co.

Dear Sir,

Classification as Promoter in Form MGT-7 to be filed under Section 92 of Companies Act
2013 )

L, the undersigned, hereby consent my name being mentioned as the Promoter of K K SILK
MILLS LIMITED (“the Company”) in the Annual Return (in Form MGT-7) as at 31st March

2021 to be filed by the Company under Section 92 of Companies Act 2013, for the Financial
Year ended on 315t March 2021.

For K K SILK MILLS LIMITED
(formerly known as K K SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED)

MANISH SHAH & MANISH SHAH HUF
Promoter

NILESH SHAH & NILESH SHAH HUF
Promoter

Regd. Office : 24A, 2nd Fioor, Siddhi Vinayak Bldg. 1st Cross Lane, Old Hanuman Lane, Kalbadevi, Mumbai - 400 002.
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ANNEXURE I

LISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO SECTION 134(3)(m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READ WITH RULE 8 OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

(A) Conservation of energy:

Steps  taken or impact on | The Company has not spent any substantial
conservation of energy amount on Conservation of Energy to be
disclosed here.

Steps taken by the company for
utilizing alternate sources of energy

Capital investment on energy
conservation equipments

(B) Technology absorption:

Efforts made towards technology Considering the nature of activities of the
absorption Company, there is no requirement with regard
to technology absorption.

Benefits  derived  like product
improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year):

* Details of technology imported | Nil

¢ Year of import Not Applicable

* Whether the technology has | Not Applicable
been fully absorbed

e If not fully absorbed, areas | Not Applicable
where absorption has not
taken place, and the reasons
thereof

Expenditure incurred on Research and | Nil
Development




(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

April 01, 2020 to
March 31, 2021
[Current F.Y.]

April 01, 2019 to
March 31, 2020
[Previous E.Y.]

Amount in Rs.

Amount in Rs.

Actual Foreign Exchange earnings

Actual Foreign Exchange outgo

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
KK SILK MILLS LIMITED

(FORMALLY KNOWN AS KK SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED)

S s
-
MANISHKUMAR SHANTILAL SHAH q\lILESH KANTILAL JAIN
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 00040966

ADDRESS: 4™ FLOOR, ROOM NO. 402,
GIRNAR TOWER, ABHYUDAY
NAGAR,

KALACHOWKI, MUMBATI 400 033,
MAHARASHTRA, INDIA.

DATE: 11/11/2021
PLACE: MUMBAI

DIN: 00040930

ADDRESS: 4TH FLOOR, ROOM NO. 402,
GIRNAR TOWER, ABHYUDAY NAGAR,
KALACHOWKI, MUMBALI 400 033,
MAHARASHTRA, INDIA.
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Date: 11/11/2021 (Formally Known as K K Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd.)
To

M/s Makarand M Joshi & Co,
Company Secretaries,

9t Floor, Ecstasy, 803-804

JSD Road, Mulund (W)
Mumbai - 400 080,
Maharashtra, India.

Sub- Authorization for affixing Digital Signature Certificate on e

-forms under the
Companies Act, 1956 or the Companies Act, 2013.

Dear Sir,

I hereby authorize M/s Makarand M Joshi & Co. to affix digital signature of any of the
Directors on all the e-forms required to be filed for the “K K SILK MILLS LIMITED” under
the Companies Act, 1956 or the Companies Act, 2013 during the Financial Year 2021-22.

Thanking you!
Yours faithfully

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

KK SILK MILLS LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS K K SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED)

—
e B

et

MANISHKUMAR KANTILAL SHAH
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00040966

ADDRESS: 4tH FLOOR, ROOM NO.
402 GIRNAR TOWER ABHYUDAY
NAGAR, KALACHOWK],

MUMBALI 400 033,

MAHARASHTRA, INDIA

DATE: 11.11.2021
PLACE: MUMBAI

Regd. Office : 24A, 2nd Floor, Siddhi Vinayak Bldg. 1st Cross Lane, Old Hanuman Lane, Kalbadevi, Mumbai - 400 002.
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To,
KK SILK MILLS LIMITED
We confirm that we have received the following documents from the Company:

1. Notice & Agenda of the Board meetings held during the Financial Year 2020-21.

2. Draft minutes of the Board meetings held during the Financial Year 2020-21 within
15 days from the date of meeting.

3. Signed minutes of the aforementioned Board meetings held during the Financial
Year 2020-21 within 15 days from the date of signing thereof.

Thanks & Regards

PaSare |

PINKY NILESH SHAH
DIRECTOR
DIN: 00040883
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Te,
KK SILK MILLS LIMITED
We confirm that we have received the following documents from the Company:

i, Notice & Agenda of the Board meetings held during the Financial Year 2020-21.

2. Draft minutes of the Board meetings held during the Financial Year 2020-21 within
15 days from the date of meeting,.

3. Signed minutes of the aforementioned Board meetings held during the Financial
Year 2020-21 within 15 days from the date of signing thereof.

Thanks & Regards

NILESH KANTILAL JAIN
WHOLETIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 00040930



To,
KK SILK MILLS LIMITED
We confirm that we have received the following documents from the Company:

1. Notice & Agenda of the Board meetings held during the Financial Year 2020-21.

2. Draft minutes of the Board meetings held during the Financial Year 2020-21 within
15 days from the date of meeting.

3. Signed minutes of the aforementioned Board meetings held during the Financial
Year 2020-21 within 15 days from the date of signing thereof,

Thanks & Regards

MANISHKUMAR KANTILAL SHAH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00040966



To,
KK SILK MILLS LIMITED
We confirm that we have received the following documents from the Company:

. 1.. Notice & Agenda of the Board meetings held during the Financial Year 2020-21.

3. Signed minutes of the aforementioned Board meetings held during the Financial
Year 2020-21 within 15 days from the date of signing thereof.

Thanks & Regards
Prove Wi

ASHABEN MANISH SHAH
DIRECTOR
DIN: 00041005



To,
KK SILK MILLS LIMITED
We confirm that we have received the following documents from the Company:

1. Notice & Agenda of the Board meetings held during the Financial Year 2020-21.

2. Draft minutes of the Board meetings held during the Financial Year 2020-21 within
15 days from the date of meeting,

3. Signed minutes of the aforementioned Board meetings held during the Financial
Year 2020-21 within 15 days from the date of signing thereof.

Thanks & Regards

MAHAVEER PATWARI
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
DIN: 00932118



To,
KK SILK MILLS LIMITED
We confirm that we have received the following documents from the Company:

1. Notice & Agenda of the Board meetings held during the Financial Year 2020-21.

2. Draft minutes of the Board meetings held during the Financial Year 2020-21 within
15 days from the date of meeting.

3. Signed minutes of the aforementioned Board meetings held during the Financial
Year 2020-21 within 15 days from the date of signing thereof.

Thanks & Regards

(e

RAKESHKUMAR PURANMAL GIRIA
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
DIN: 01974152
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~ Date: 11/11/2021 (Formally Known as K K Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd.)
To,
— Mezarand M Joshi & Co.

on 31st March 2021.

. Dear Sirs,
—_ We hereby confirm the following representations:-

™ 1. The Company has kept painted or affixed, the name of the Company and the address

L » ina conspicuous Pposition;
' > in letters easily legible; and

= » in English and also in the language (or one of the languages) in general use
in the locality where an office o place of business is situated.

The Company has displayed its name, the address of its registered office, Corporate

Identity Number along with telephone number, fax number, and website address in-
all business letters,

bill heads,

letter papers,

notices,

Other official publications.

)
YV YVYVY

2. The Company has maintained books of accounts as required under Section 128 of the
. Companies Act, 2013,

— 3. Cost audit is applicable to the company and Cost Auditor was appointed during the
financial year 2020-21.

4. The Company has a Common Sea] with its name engraved on it in legible characters,

. which is not affixed to any document except in accordance with Articles of
. Association of the Company.

= 5. The Company does not have subsidiaries and associates Companies.
F3 6. The Company has not commenced new business / activity during the year 2020-21.

7. The Company is not availing any other services from Statutory Auditors except those
. which have been approved by the Board of Directors,

No member has demanded any copy of Memorandum of Association / Articles of
Association of the Company / any agreement or resolution referred to in Section

— Regd. Office : 24A, 2nd Floor, Siddhi Vinayak Bldg. 1st Cross Lane, Old Hanuman Lane, Kalbadevi, Mumbai - 400 002.

GSTIN - MH-27AAACM5784E1ZD » GSTIN - GUJARAT- 24AAACM5784E1Z » CIN NO. U17120MH1991PTC063074

Corp. Office : 132, Kewal Industrial Estate, S.B.Road, Lower Parel (W), Mumbai -400 013.
TEL.: 022 - 4979 1298 / 4970 8920 » E-mail - info@kksilkmills.com

Factory : Plot No. 603/A, Phase-Ill, Umbergaon, Dist. Valsad. Tel.: 75740 01443



V | i )
) | | K K Silk NMills L.
- N 117(1) in accordance with the provisions of Section 17 and Rule 34 of the Companies
M (Incorporation) Rules, 2014, (Formally Known as K K Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd.)

9. The Company has proper compliance-mechanism in place for compliance of all
applicable laws to the Company.

10. The Board meets once in
notice of

— 11. The minutes of board meeting are circulated to all the directo

rs and are kept in
minutes book within 30 days from the date of Board meetings.

12. The views of all the dissenting Directors

(if any) on important matters have been
captured and recorded in the minutes,

13. No resolutions were Passed by way of circulation during the year under review other
— than those recorded in the subsequent Board meeting minutes.

= 14. The Company has not borrowed any money in contravention of provisions of Section
73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013.

_ 15. The Company has not financed directly / indirectly for purchase of ifs own shares
during the financial year.

16. The Company has entered in to any transactions covered under Section 188 of
Companies Act 2013 with related party/parties during the financial year 2020-21 as
follows and it is at the ordinary course of the business at the arm’s length :

. Serial Name of the Related Party Transaction Amount in Lakhs
Number
— 1 J K Fabtex Industries Private | Purchase Rs. 76.24
Limited
1 2 J K Fabtex Industries Private Job Work Charges | Rs.173.37
_ Limited
' 3 J K Fabtex Industries Private | Interest Paid
—_ Limited
4 V K Silk Mills Rent
= 5 Manish Shah Remuneration Rs. 6.50
6 Nilesh Shah Remuneration Rs. 6.00
B 7 Pinky Shah Remuneration Rs. 6.00
o= 8 Manish Shah Loan Taken Rs. 7.22
Loan repaid Rs. 12.84
= 9 Nilesh Shah Loan taken Rs. 1.40
Loan Repaid Rs. 4.15
Bk 10 Manish Shah HUF Loan Taken Rs. 64.11
= Loan Repaid Rs. 64.11
- Jw
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WA Asha Shah
(Formmal R 55 < 1 R Pt
12 JK Fabtex Industries Pvt L.td | Loan Taken
Loan Repaid | Re. 71236

17. The Security provided to Bank(s) for availment of funds, if anywere registered with
ROC and the same are disclosed in the financials of the Company.

18. The Company has updated and maintained all the statutory registers at the
Registered Office of the Company.

19. The entries in the statutory registers were made within the prescribed time,

- 20. Statutory registers were ke

pt open for inspection during working hours on all
working days,

' 21. During the Audit Period, the documents required to be served by the Company has

been served in accordance with the provisions of Section 20 of the Companies Act,
2013,

| 22, All documents, contracts made on behalf of the Company, if any and bills of

exchange, hundi or promissory note made, accepted, drawn or endorsed on behalf of

the Company, if any are made in accordance with the provisions of Section 21 and /
or Section 22 of the Companies Act 2013,

23. As per the provisions of section 94 of the Companies Act 2013, a copy of the Register
of Members as per section 88 of the Companies Act, 2013 and copies of annual return

filed under section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 are kept at the registered office of
the Company.

24. The Company has sent to the Notice convening Annual General Meeting along with

a copy of the financial statements and other annexures within the time prescribed
under the Companies Act 2013,

25. The Company has not received any requisition from shareholders for calling
extraordinary general meeting of the Company.

26. The Company has not recejved any Nomination request / Nomination Form for
registration from shareholders of the Company.

27. The Networth of the Company is Rs. 3131.62 Lakhs.

Regd. Ofﬁcei: 24A, 2nd Floor, Siddhi Vinayak Bldg. 1st Cross Lane, Old Hanuman Lane, Kalbadevi, Mumbai - 400 002.
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K K Silk Mills Lto,

(Formally Known as K K Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd.)

. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
KK SILK MILLS LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS KK SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED)
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MANISHKUMAR KANTILAL SHAH
P MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00040966
— ADDRESS: 4TH FLOOR, ROOM NO.
402, GIRNAR TOWER ABHYUDAY
NAGAR, KALACHOWKI,
MUMBALI 400 033,
MAHARASHTRA, INDIA

DATE: 11.11.2021
_ PLACE: MUMBAT
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))) K K Silk Mills Lto.

(Formally Known as K K Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd.)

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF K K SILK MILLS LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS KK
SILK MILLS PRIVARE LIMITED) HELD ON THURSDAY, 11T NOVEMBER 2021, AT 11.00
AM AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT 24A, SIDDHI

VINAYAK BUILDING, OLD HANUMAN, 015T CROSS LANE, KALBHADEVI, 400 002,
MAHRASHTRA, INDIA.

TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND
LOSS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021 :
\
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 129 and rules made thereunder of The

Companies Act, 2013 , draft Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 and Statement of Profit and Loss
for the Financial Year ended March 31,2621 together with Schedules and N otes attached thereto

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors of the Company be and is hereby

authorized to sign and submit relevant e-forms as maybe required to be filed with the Registrar
of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014 and rule 24 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
any one Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to sign and file Form MGT-14

with the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai,"

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

FOR K K SILK MILLS LIMITED
FORMERLY KNOWN AS KK SILK MILLS PRIVARE LIMITED)

ANISHKUMAR KANTILALT, SHAH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00040966

DATE: 11/11/2021
PLACE: MUMBAI

Regd. Office : 24A, 2nd Floor, Siddhi Vinayak Bldg. 1st Cross Lane, Old Hanuman Lane, Kalbadevi, Mumbai - 400 002.
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Declaration of Independence under Sub-section (7) of Section 149 of The Companies Act,

2013

To,

Board of Directors

KK SILK MILLS LIMITED

Registered Office: 24 A, Siddhi Vinayak Building, Old Hanuman,
0l1st Cross Lane, Kalbhadevi, Mumbai 400 002,

Maharashtra, India

Sub: Declaration under Sub-section (7) of Section 149 of The Companies Act, 2013 :

I, MAHAVEER PATWARI, son of MANGILAL PATWARI, resident of Sunita Building,
12% Floor, Flat No. 72, 98 G.D. Somani Marg, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai 400 005, Maharashtra,
India hereby certify that I am a Non-executive Director of K K SILK MILLS LIMITED and
comply with all the criteria of Independent Director envisaged under Section 149(6) of The
Companies Act, 2013. I hereby certify that:

1.Tam a person of integrity and possess relevant expertise and experience;

2. I am / was not a promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate
Company;

3.Iam /was not related to Promoters or Directors in the Company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate Company;

4. I have /had no pecuniary relationship, other than remuneration as such Director or having
transaction not exceeding ten per cent. of his total income with the Company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate Company, or their Promoters, or Directors, during the two
immediately preceding Financial Years or during the Current Financial Year.

5. None of my relatives :

(i) is holding any security of or interest in the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate
Company of face value exceeding Fifty Lakh Rupees or Two per cent. of the Paid-up Capital
of the Company during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current
Financial Year;

(i) is indebted to the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate Company or their
Promoters, or Directors in excess of 50 lakhs rupees at any time during the two immediately
preceding Financial Years or during the current Financial Year;

(iii) has given a guarantee or provided any security in connection with the indebtedness of
any third person to the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate Company or their
Promoters, or Directors of such holding Company in excess of 50 lacs rupees at any time
during the two immediately preceding Financial Years or during the current Financial Year;
or

(iv) has any other pecuniary transaction or relationship with the Company, or its subsidiary,
or its holding or associate Company amounting to two per cent. or more of its gross turnover
or total income singly or in combination with the transactions referred to in Point (i), (ii) or

(iii);



—

6. Neither me nor any of my relatives

1. holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee

of the Company or its holding, subsidiary, or associate Company in any of the three
Financial Years immediately preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be
appointed.

is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the financial year of —

(@) a firm of auditors or Company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the
Company or its holding, subsidiary, or associate Company; or

(b) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the Company, its
holding, subsidiary, or associate Company amounting to 10% or more of the gross
turnover of such firm.

holds together with his relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the Company;
or

i a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit organization
that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the Company, any of its promoters,
directors or its holding, subsidiary, or associate Company or that holds 2% or more of
the total voting power of the Company; or

7.1 possess appropriate skills, experience, and knowledge in one or more fields of finance /
law/ management / sales / marketing / administration / research / corporate governance /
technical operations/ other disciplines related to the Company’s business.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

MAHAVEER PATWARI
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

DIN: 00932118

Address: Sunita Building, 12t Floor,
Flat No. 72, 98 G.D. Somani Marg,
Cuffe Parade, Mumbai 400005
Maharashtra, India

Date:
Place: Mumbai



Declaration of Independence under Sub-section ( 7) of Section 149 of The Companies Act,
2013

To,

Board of Directors

KK SILK MILLS LIMITED

Registered Office: 24 A, Siddhi Vinayak Building, Old Hanuman,
01st Cross Lane, Kalbhadevi, Mumbai 400 002,

Maharashtra, India

Sub: Declaration under Sub-section (7) of Section 149 of The Companies Act, 2013 :

I, RAKESHKUMAR PURANMAL GIRIA, son of PURANMAL GIRIA, resident of C-1107,
Green Avenue, Ghod Dod Road, Behind Union Park, Surat 395 007, Gujarat, India hereby
certify that I am a Non-executive Director of K K SILK MILLS LIMITED and comply with
all the criteria of Independent Director envisaged under Section 149(6) of The Companies
Act, 2013. T hereby certify that:

1.Tam a person of integrity and possess relevant expertise and experience;

2. I am / was not a promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate
Company;

3.Tam /was not related to Promoters or Directors in the Company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate Company;

4. I have /had no pecuniary relationship, other than remuneration as such Director or having
transaction not exceeding ten per cent. of his total income with the Company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate Company, or their Promoters, or Directors, during the two
immediately preceding Financial Years or during the Current Financial Year.

5. None of my relatives :

(i) is holding any security of or interest in the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate
Company of face value exceeding Fifty Lakh Rupees or Two per cent. of the Paid-up Capital
of the Company during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current
Financial Year;

(ii) is indebted to the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate Company or their
Promoters, or Directors in excess of 50 lakhs rupees at any time during the two immediately
preceding Financial Years or during the current Financial Year;

(iii) has given a guarantee or provided any security in connection with the indebtedness of
any third person to the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate Company or their
Promoters, or Directors of such holding Company in excess of 50 lacs rupees at any time
during the two immediately preceding Financial Years or during the current Financial Year;
or

(iv) has any other pecuniary transaction or relationship with the Company, or its subsidiary,
or its holding or associate Company amounting to two per cent. or more of its gross turnover
or total income singly or in combination with the transactions referred to in Point (i), (ii) or

(iti);



6. Neither me nor any of my relatives

1. | holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee
of the Company or its holding, subsidiary, or associate Company in any of the three
Financial Years immediately preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be
appointed.

2. | is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the financial year of —

(a) a firm of auditors or Company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the
Company or its holding, subsidiary, or associate Company; or

(b) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the Company, its
holding, subsidiary, or associate Company amounting to 10% or more of the gross
turnover of such firm.

3. holds together with his relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the Company;
or

4. is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit organization
that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the Company, any of its promoters,
directors or its holding, subsidiary, or associate Company or that holds 2% or more of
the total voting power of the Company; or

7. I possess appropriate skills, experience, and knowledge in one or more fields of finance /
law/ management / sales / marketing / administration / research / corporate governance /
technical operations/other disciplines related to the Company’s business.

Thankin g you,

Yours faithfully,

RAKESHKUMAR PURANMAL GIRIA
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

DIN: 01974152

Address: C-1107, Green Avenue, Ghod Dod Road,
Behind Union Park,

Surat 395007,
Gujarat, India

Date:
Place: Surat



7)) K K Silk Mills Lts

(Formally Known as K K Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd.)

— CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE MEETING OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF K K SILK MILLS LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS KK
= SILK MILLS PRIVARE LIMITED) HELD ON THURSDAY, 11™ NOVEMBER 2021, AT 11.00
AM AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT 24A, SIDDHI
VINAYAK BUILDING, OLD HANUMAN, 01T CROSS LANE, KALBHADEVI, 400 002,
MAHRASHTRA, INDIA.

TO_ CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE DRAFI DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE
- FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31STMARCH, 2021 -

= “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 134 and rules made thereunder of The
Companies Act, 2013, the draft of Director’s Report of the Company in respect of the Financial
Year ended March 31, 2021 be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT two directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to
— sign the Director’s Report for the year ended March 31, 2021 for and on behalf of the Board of
Ditectors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Rule § of Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014 and rule 24 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2015,
any one Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to sign and file Form MGT-14
with the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai."

FOR K K SILK MILLS LIMITED

MANISHKUMAR KANTILAL SHAH
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00040966

= DATE: 11/11/2021
PLACE: MUMBALI

- Regd. Office : 24A, 2nd Floor, Siddhi Vinayak Bldg. 1st Cross Lane, Old Hanuman Lane, Kalbadevi, Mumbai - 400 002.

__ GSTIN - MH-27AAACM5784E1ZD « GSTIN - GUJARAT- 24AAACMS784E1ZJ « CIN NO. U17120MH1991PTC063074

Corp. Office : 132, Kewal Industrial Estate, S.B.Road, Lower Parel (W), Mumbai - 400 013.
TEL.: 022 - 4979 1298 / 4970 8920 * E-mail info@kksilkmills.com

Factory : Plot No. 603/A, Phase-lll, Umbergaon, Dist. Valsad. Tel.: 75740 01443
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Mot No 22, House No. 174 Anand Nagar Lane

| Behind Vakola Police Station, Santacruz (Last.
A p SA N ZGl R l & C 0 Mumbar - 400 055 India

g I Tol +91 DIIEEA |23 SR 032
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS G e -
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Ta t*e Members of K K SILK MILLS LIMITED

(Formerly known as K K SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED)
|

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

|
Opihion

cantactitica aps.an

We hm\, audited the financial statements of K K SILK MILLS LIMITED (Formerly known as
Kk B!Lh MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED) (“the C ompany ). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
3lst| Mauh 2021, the statement of Profit and Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended on that date,

and l,lmtu, to the financial statements. including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatary information.

|
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.
except for the effects of the matter described in the next Paragraph *Basis for Qualified Opinion”" of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021. profit and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We Idrau attention to Note No 28 to the financial statements where Company has not provided
provision for Gratuity which is not in line with Accounting Standard -13 relating to accounting for
rctirgment benefits in the financial statements of the emplover.

We i:ouduclcd our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
[ 43¢ I(H of the Companies Act. 2013. Our responsihilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are :ind.apuldmt of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules thereunder.
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
{'nd»:;‘ of Fthics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
prmiidc a basis for our qualified opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

| - -
"The Company s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The vther information
comprises the information included in the Board report. but does not include the financial statements
and bur auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

|
In connection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and. in doing so. consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit. or otherwise appears o be materially misstated.

Whén we read Board's Report, if we conclude that there is a me mnrﬂ misstalement thereine we are
rummd o communicate the matter to those charged with governance.! AN avdey N

- Ny

|



' A. P. SANZGIRI & CO.

|
[———
Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The i(‘ompany‘s' Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of the
Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give|a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash Tlows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adeqguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Aet for
safepuarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate
‘ntefnal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company s ability
to continue as a going concern. disclosing. as applicable. matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the Company or

1o gease operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversecing the company’s financial reporting

|
process.

|
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finaneial Statements

- ; - 4
Our objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

arg free from material misstatement. W hether due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor’s report that
indludes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is & high level of assurance. but is not a guaraniee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from frand or error and are considered material if. individually or in the
agpregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

Ay part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we eacrcise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

| s ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due
to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
| not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
. from error. as fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrups‘c.sentamn::.
| or the override ol internal control.
|
|
|

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 14303)i) of the
Companies Act. 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

| Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.: \

|+ FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

CHARTFRED AGLQOQUNT
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.
i Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
| accounting and. based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists
| related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
| continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainfy exists, we are required
" to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
| or it such disclosures are inadequate. o modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
| the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
i conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
| the disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the underly ing transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We gommunicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the planned
seope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We niisu provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethicgl requirements regarding independence. and 1o communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremenis

1. As required by Companies (Auditor Report) Order, 2016, issued by the Central Gavernment
| of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act we give in the Annexure A, a
| statement on the matter specified under Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
|

%. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. we report that:

a) Woe have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best
i of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes ol our audit.
|
|
|

b) In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

| ¢} The Balance Shect. the Statement of Profit and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
| by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion. the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
| Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companics
| (Accounts) Rules. 2014 excepr As-15 fe  decounting for Emplovee Benefit™ as
mentioned in Basis for Audit Qualiticd Opinion para

| €} On the basis of the writien representations received from the directors as on 31st

| March. 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the dircctors is

, disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 {rom being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act,
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h)

Place; Mumbai

Date: November 11, 2021

A. P. SANZGIRI &

CHARTERED ACCOUMT

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating cffectiveness of such controls, refer 1o our separate
report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmeodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to he included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, in our opinion and o the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us. the remuncration paid
by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

. There are no amounts required to be tansferred 10 the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For A.P. Sanzgiri & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 116293W

Sy G

Satish Kumar Gupta

Partner ‘
UDIN: 2210113 U HerAHUST0

Membership No: 101134
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A. P. SANZGIR! & CO.

CHARTERER AcCC OUNTANT

|
Annexure-A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

|
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Leg
report 1.50 the Members of KK Silk Mills Limited (Former

L FIXED ASSETS

al and Regulatory Requirements” section of our
Iv known as KK Silk Mills Private L imited)

4. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,

|

f including guantitative
| details and situation of fixed assets,

|

b, As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management ina
| phased periodical manner. which in Onr opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of

the Company and nature of its assets, No material discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification.

¢. According 10 the information and explanation given to us and on the basis our examinalion

| of the records of the Company. the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name
| of the Company.

Il. INVENTORIES

During the operating cyele of the Company,

Management regularly conduct physical
verification of finished goods. raw material and store & spares which in our opinion is
|

reasonable with regard 1o the size & nature of the Company”
noticed on such verification were not sigmificant and the s

I the books of accounts.

s business. The discrepancies
ame have been properly dealt with in

1. LOAN AND ADAVNCES

The C ompany has not granted any loans. secured or unsecured to companies. firms. limited
Hability partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under scction 189 of the

Act, therefore paragraph iii (a) to (¢} of the Order. is not applicable to the Company.

V. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the Caompany has

tomplied with the provisions of the Section 185 and 186 of the Act. with respect to the loans
and investment made.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposits from public.

|
|
VI FOST RECORDS

| According to the information and explanations given 1o us, cost records were maintained by

| the Company pursuant 1o the Order of the Central ¢ overnment under Section 148(1) of the
| Act,



A. P. SANZGIRI & Co.

CHARTERLD ACCOUNTANTS

VIL STATUTORY DUES

-t

According o the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company. amounts deducted/accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including poods & service tax., duty of
customs, cess. Provident fund. professional tax and ather statutory dues have been regularly
| deposited by the company during the year with the appropriate authoritics,

b.  According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payvable in
respect of goods & service tax. provident fund. income tax. professional tax. duty of customs,
cess and any other material statutory dues were in arrcars as at March 31 . 2021 for a period of
mare than six months from the date they hecame payable.

Ly

According to the information and explanation given to us. there are no dues of duty of
customs. goods & service tax which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities
on aceount of any dispute.

VIIL | In our opinion. and according to the information and explanations given to us. the Compam has
ot defaulted in repavment of loans or borrowings 1o a financial institution and bank. The
Company has not taken any loan from Government and has not issucd any debenture during the

year,

|

IX. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instrument). However, in our opinion and according to mlormation and
‘explanation given to us. the Company has utilized the money raised by term loan during the vear
Hor the purpose for which they were raised.

r | - . - - ~ -
X. | According to information and explanations given (o us, no fraud by the Company or on the
Company by the officer or emplovees has been noticed or reported during the course of our
| Audit.

XL | In our opinion and according to the information and exaplanations give to us, the Company has
| paid /provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read
| with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013,

i

XIL.  |In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company is
' not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly. paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicahle.
|

XHL | According to the information and explanations given to s and based on our examination of the
(records of the Company. transactions with the related partics are in compliance with the Section
| 177 and 188 of the Companics Act. 2013 where applicable and the details of transactions with
' the related parties have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by applicable

Accounting Standard.

XIV. | According to information and explanations given (o us. and based on vur examination of the
records of the Company. the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
| placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the vear.

XV, ?\cmniin;r to information and explanations given 1o us. and based on our examination of the

| records of the Company. the Company has not entered into non-cash transaction with dircctors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not Applicable.
|

& o2 10 i,
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Plage
Date

The Company is not re
Act 1934,

: Mumbai
November 11, 2021

A. P. SANZGIRI & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

quired to be registered under section 43-1A of the Reserve Bank of India

For A.P. Sanzgiri & Cq.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. | 16293 W

=8/ 4;?; ‘/\

Satish Kumar Gupta
Partner i 7
UDIN: 22AC12Y A A e 1850

Memhgm . : 101134
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Amjlexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

[lep;nrl on the Internal Financial Controks under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Aet™)

We lhave audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KK SILK MILLS

LIMITED (Formerly known as KK SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED) (“the Company™) as of

31 Nilarch 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.
|

|
Maniagcmcm‘s Responsibility for Internal F inancial Controls
The !L‘ompany'é: management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
conlr!oln based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Interpal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ("ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduet of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
:;s‘ﬁctj. the prevention and detection of frauds and crrors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. as required under the
Com[,imnics Act. 2013,

|
Auditors® Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opimion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal F'inancial Contrals over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards o
:‘mdir?ng prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013. to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with gthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance ahout
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated elfectively in all material respects.

|
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit e idence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial comtrols over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists. and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effeetiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The pracedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment. including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud or error.
|
We balieve that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Mcaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A cm!pan}'x internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed o provide
:'c::%nninblc assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
slatcmlunt:: for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. aceurately and fairly reflect
the trapsactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that
i:‘unﬁm['tiﬂn\ are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. and that receipts EILWI‘UI'U} of the Company are
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A. P. SANZGIRI & CoO.
| CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
|
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company: and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition.
use. iar disposition of the C ompany’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
stalcirlﬂms. !
lnhr:+~cnt Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Bccarsc of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and nat be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
finangial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
ﬁnantial control over financial reporting may become imadequate because of changes in conditions. or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedurcs may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion. to best of our information and according to the explanation given to us. the C ompany
has. in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and suich internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March
Eﬂ.'ll.i based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated i the Guidance Note on Audit of

lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
uf‘Imlkia.

| For A.P. Sanzgiri & Co.
|
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 116203W

=1 Vg

Satish Kumar Gupta

' Partner 050
Place: Mumbai UDIN: 2 200U AMAAAC 18
Bate: November 11, 2021 Membership No; 101134

A N\
N
h‘\ f/



KKSILKMILIS LIMITED
(Formerly known as K K SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED)
| BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 202}
| (Rs in Lacs)
\
| s . As at As ar
| s el NowNo- | yrich 31,2020 | March 31, 2020
i
1. JEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 S!larc*mlders’ funds ) -
{a) Share capital 3 746497 .1‘_“‘ "J“
B) Heseeves and surplus 4 2,092.68 13075
|
2 |Shasre| Application Money Pending Allotment
3 Non«l:urren: habilities )
fa) llong-term borrowmys 5 K130 FAdi 41
(b Deferred tax labilimes {Nex) 6 21151 i
) Qrher Long reem liabilioes
() Long-teom provisions
4 {Current hiabilities ) . i
(a) Shart-term borrowings i 3,18516 F 04
by Trade pavables
(1) Tl pustanding ducs of micro enterprises and small enterprises
i) Total eutstandimyg dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
GNTCIPases 1.704.72 23R40 32
i) {dher current habilizies 8§ 114575 37786
() Rhor-reem provisions 9 88.32 54.30
TOTAL | 12.293124 10,3841 11,022.50
1
1L |ASSETS
I |Nonrcurrent assets
) FPued assers . - )
[ Tangnble assets 10 2,909 37 #0436
fp Capital work-in-progress
b Non current Investmenrs " P
‘cp  [Leng-term foans and advances I 2t =
Jd Kther non-curgent assets 12 26,48
|
2 |Currpnt assets
1) [Cureent investments
by Inventories 13 403110 3,821 20
‘¢)  [Trade receivables T4 2,752,209 381145
i) [lash and cash cquivalents 15 1775 o1
©  Phos-werm loans and advances 16 203,50 13924
£ KOther current assers 17 328.30 4347
Il
| TOTAL 10,381.41 11,022.50
Signlficant Accounting Policies 2
The chsifurm integral part of Financial Statements
For and on behalf of
AFSANZGIRI & CO For and on behalf of Board of Dircctors
Chartered pecountants
Firm Registration No. 1162931
3 p /
- “ h ’ i § J L f
i ] = f (
SATISH KUMAR GUPTA i FOR K, K. SILK MILLS LTD
Partner | b\ 2 e .
MUN. 101134 Manish K Shali Nty W
Date : November 11, 2021 Director Airocionr
Place :Mumbai DIN:00040966 A BEN:06040930
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K KSILK MILLS LIMITED

ATE LIMITED)

c PRIV
{Formerly known as K KSILK MILLS i .
TEMENT OF PROFIT AN 35 F 3 NDED MARCIL 31, 2021
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR E (Hin, s L)
: s . 2020-21 2019-20
Particulars s
I R..;\-cs:\:ti" '[:fx;l'i:“\zlzi.l;.ll‘il?h © 7’34“““ —
DAl ol FRTRTE SR Sy LU B
T} Ontien vk 19 211.26 573
C¥her qupom .
: 8,051.57 15.008.17
T[T ol Revenue (1 + 1)
v EX])\:I\\!L'Q s R
20 A2 ) oy s
(Cost ol | Tt nlal‘;-m\mhul il .
Purchast of Stock S pi———.
A i 44 {3956
Changef in invengonics of finished poods and Garment 21 l“ " oo
) ; 2 41235 :
i; nmiu:;rc lJ:'uulli:- Cxprnses o e sioeti-
Hdiey O ., & U}:,_(}
10 5502 3
T : Tiration URPUITSes i
iy,,,l\ u:\”: 1: l:h == 24 64406 §84.00
W gNen o1l ,
5,0006.24 17,545.81
Tutal e::xpcn-n:::([\') ? (/f
I i ; / 5.04 162.37
vlPrafit befure exceptional and extraoedinan items and tax (111-1V) 45.0 /
Vi L—:wu,\'nllinu.l‘ items (Income) = s
LN 5. R -
ViU Peofitbefore extraordinasy items and tax (V + V1) o : L
VI Extragrdinary Ttems — —
5. 2.
IXIProfitbefore tax (V1= Vi)
Aplanompeass 13,29 LUERE
1) Cagreent tus [
20 MY Credie Entlement q L7}
AN Credir Uahsation 81
{12 TSI
45 Dterved rax 1.21)}- 1:.96)p
3 Tahes of Parlier Year E
N1{Profif (Loss) for the Year frnn condnuing opesations (VII-VIIT) 3295 1 139.72 |~
X P ofin (oss) Trom disconinning oputations
NHH Dy efponse of discontnumg operitions
XIVIProfit/ (loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-XILI) /
XV Profif {Loss) for the Year (XI + XIV) o r e
xVi f{.lrningw per equity share:
e (144 147
2 l)f.\:ln'.,i g e
Surmfieant Accounting Policies 3

Lor and on behalf of

APS \\ACIM : CO

L ‘hartered aecountants
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KK SILK MILLS LIMIFED
{Formerly known as K K SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED)
| Cash F'low Statement for the year ended March 31, 2021
[ . As ar March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
| Partculars
| Amaunt Amaunt Anuount Amuunt
A, Cash Flow from Opersting Activitics
Profsr /(Luss) hefire taaation 4504 16237
Adjustments tor-
Diprecianon & amgsisagon RER AT/ 244820
Fteeest teame 542 {29 68}
hterest Eapandi 45404 52928
Profic on Sake of Pigad Asset @87
Profiton Sale of f!?'a{%irﬁri'lt - E _
T4231 4R N
Operating pml'll/;{Luse-'i before 794.55 91123
Changes in \‘.url-.in;: Capital: |
Incr e/ Decnw x»si v toacde payabibes 2515
T T B T .!‘ m other cugrent fndnling 272y
Tewrwase/ d decrea LI, i Shoot Term Pronvsions (O ther than lncome Tax)
Incrcase )/ Lu.w\: i Short Term Bormwmps
flhercase) /Drecrand i rrade recevables 105714 n211
Fown e I}‘-_:.-A-I O eans (260.90) (o707
uerease ) Diecreast w short o logns and advavees o her thas Nar Credin T4.32) (37 85}
Msrcase) /eer ‘f‘l i L eang toem Josns and advaneces Other than Advanoe Tay) .46 87
{hncrease)/ L ecreadd 1 other cugrent assers (28432 18,41
{Inerease) S Deer s] 13 ollier SOB-CUTIENT acts (1.47) 495.59 {219 {-H7.30)
Paves pasd (g o KI\JUL di 13.29 49.71
Net Cash gcilcr.ﬂL:l [ fused) from Operating Activities A 1,276.85 414,22
B. Cash flow fram Favesting Activities
sabe ot Fised Az 11 450 £
Parciuse of g/ sanpble wsors H.44 155.44}
rerest recewed (542} 2465 -
Net Cash gvucr.nll-d / (used) from investing activities B (90.36) (125.80)
C. Cash flow from| Financing Activities
irtterest pand | (494 04) (329.28)
Moceads frim I‘i;f\il ey = 255.73
depaymunt of Borrdwaggs TR | (TOLAKD
Net Cash g-rnrr.:u}d { {used) from fnanding activitics £ (1,174.85) (343.45)
Netumerease / (Decrease) in cash und cash cquivalears (A+B+C) 11.64 (33.03)
|
Cash and Cash unE\.xlmus st the beginning of the vear 6.1 3904
Cash and Cash Clllrl\ alents at the end of the vear 17.75 ]
Cash And Cash £q 111'\ alents comprise of
£ 2k oo Dunad
Balanee Wil Bank LA 263
Other Bank Bibanee 595 344
Total .
I 17.75 T
Furand un l;\.h.:lfl.uf
AP SANZGIRI & CO { For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered accountants vt &
Firm Registratinn No, 16293% For K K EILK MILLS L Tg «d FOf K K SiLK ?V*iLLS LTh.
/ - - ; i U
Sohl af_z,,,i» SR
Satish Kumar Gu L \ M. nish K SE!EBCth : N\ﬁ:.f,f; Jica Dl!'ectﬁr
Parter 1 £ ,
) | | Director Dircctor
MUNL 101134 { DIN00040966 DIN:00040930
Dawe : November 11, 2021 y
Place :Mumbai N
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KK SILK MILLS LIMITED
(Formerly known as KK SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Note 1: Background

KK SILK MILLS LIMITED (Formerly known as KK SILK MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED} was incorporated in

Maharashtra on 26th August 1991. Com pany isin business of manufacturing, exporting, importing and
traﬁing of Garments. Company has industrial units in Umbergaon, Valsad from where it manufactures

Garments for sale in Local market respectively,

Note 2: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

iil.

83515 of Accounting

Thefinancial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis and are in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, the applicable mandatory
accdlpunting standards as notified by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014 and the relevant
proTisions of The Companies Act, 2013.

|
Useiof Estimates

The|preparation of financial statements in canformity with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosures refating to contingent liabilities as at the date of financial

Statlments and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
resuTts could differ from these estimates. Difference between the actual resuit and estimates are
recognized in periods in which the results are known / materialized.

Fixe:l,i Assets

Fixed Assets are carried at historical cost less depreciation accumulated thereon.

Deptieciation
Depﬂieciation is systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life and is
prev‘ded on a straight line basis over the useful life prescribed in Schedule 1l to the Companies Act,
2013, unless otherwise specified.
| (7SRRI
For K K BIL¥ WHLLS LTD., " o, 194
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vi.

vii.

viii.

For K K SLKMLLSLTO (2

l:\\i — Director
) |

|

|

im#airment of Assets

The: carrying amounts of fixed assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to ascertain if there is
any| indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized
where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of the net seiling price and value in use. In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash

ﬂovlvs are discounted to their present value.

Valuation of Inventories

inventories are valued at Cost or Realizable value, whichever is lower
|

Revenue Recognition:
|

1) Sale of goods is recognised when the risk and rewards of ownership are passed on to the
customers, which is generally on dispatch of goods. Sales are stated net of returns and excluding

goods and service tax,

) | Purchases are accounted at total purchase prices as per the bills. The difference on account of
! defayed payment, if any, is accounted for at the time of settlement / payment of the respective

bill.

Fo.rd%ign Exchange Transactions

1) | Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at exchange rates existing at the time of the
| transactions and exchange difference arising from foreign currency transactions are dealt with in
the Profit and Loss Statement,

N | All Assets and Liabilities relating to transactions involving foreign currencies are converted at
| exchange rates prevailing at the year-end. Any loss or gain arising out of settiements/conversion
! is adjusted in the Profit and Loss Statement.

Retir;ement Benefits

Retirements benefits to the staff such as gratuity are accounted when the amounts become payable.

Borrowing Cost

|
BO”PWIDE costs attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying asset are capitalized as part

of thie cost of asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period for which they

areiphcurred.
|

, For K K $ILK 1408 LTD. _
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xi.

xii.

xiii.

Xiv.

|
Ma%eriai Events

Maiteria? events occurring after the Balance Sheet date are taken into cognizance.

|
Pro%vision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Pro%}isiﬂﬂs involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is

present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.
| 3

Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither

rec+gnized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Taxfation
Provyision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting
year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Deférred tax is recognized, subject to prudence, on timing difference, being the tax on difference
between the taxable income and the accounting income that originate in one period and is capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are recognized for unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward losses to the extent there is virtual certainty that sufficient future

taxable income will be available against which deferred tax assets can be realized
|

Earni‘ings Per Share

Eard;ings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
sharrsr':olders, by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

EY i

\
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Note 32 Shure Capital
|

KK SILK MILLS LIMITED

{Rs in Lacs)

I ey As at March 31, 2021 As ut March 31, 2020
Particulars
| Nuniher Amount Number Amount
B dircagch 112 5n L1250 LA2a0gna kL2500
ested
1 s s o Fid vl TALES T46.97 TGS TaNT
Subscebed &(Paid ap
|'.! uty Suares o e 10 cach Sally poasd up T 05 7400 TG ) T
|
| Taral 74,689,630 097 7463630 740,97

(a) Reconciliguion of mumber of shares

(Rs in Lacs)

T — -
Equity Shares Lquiry Shares
Particulars
Number Amaount Mumber Awmoung
1 a1 The Boystmiyge o7 the yoae FERNAT 73697 1733 8510 B hdn
i Fings The vear 37,34, 8400 173.44
bum Jllr wh Juging the i = = -
tares outstarfling @ the gl o the voug RN T46.47] E 3049

(b Rughrs, prefewences and resinctions attached w shares

Fhie Compan] bas ane class of ity sbiar

s fravang a pur value of e 10 per

{03 Detaits of glures held by shasehlders halding more than 5% of ihe aggregate shares in the Company

hare Flach slurcbalder s elgble for ane vive p

shuare held.

Name of Shareholder As at Muech 31, 2021 As ar March 31, 2020

| No, of shares held Yo uf Holding No. of Shares held Yaof Holding
Al Edlariaop ¥hah B TR T A58
Ale N J:r:«i!lhl 1160 $1L93, 2 Ti6d
M e phah Lokt 1200 280 A
Me Nilesh K $ials i o o
NI/ s Massch Sluah (110§ A e .
!».i'., Fextiis| (3% +73.0020 0.
vie Ivantdal Shah p P .
' ! 138X 480 L3840 5

. L 89.45% [TRIRER 5935

|

\
! - =
For K K|SILK MILLS LB ~
1" -y : \ .
ST For K K SILKA#ILS LTD .
A ‘ - '
= . i ] -
. ¢ 7 § / 4
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Muite 4 @ Hesetves & Surplus

(Rs i Laes)

| Pistiiie Asa Acar
o 1 b
| March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
1
A Sevuniticos Broomium Accouant
Opana ‘.jh,i.';i‘._ 101203 A2
Mid L decuniey prosasm cocdied on dre s =
fa Precpvrany Thidingd
£ ety Wakane L2203 Lot2nu3
|
. General I(clq nes
v bl 35 44 35 %,
Y o 54 1
X wan g i d ir
t (LR N RER 35.96
¢, Capital Resenve
Ohproneeg Dhalagec Ru2 g2
=3 Curgeny Yior Trassfor -
-3 Wonigton Baph o §ursost Yoar # . F =
i g Tk 2.02 802
A Sueptus |
LI £ bl 1.50%,72 L6t
Aot ot/ et L) Lor the yaar BLVS 13972
€ Towing: Bo ,r.i ¢ 1.336.u6 1,303.72
Taral 2, 302.68 2,359.75
Mute 32 Long Teon Borrowmgs
{Re in [aws)
5 \ A at As at
Pageadyr | Murch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Sevured
{ay Term luugs
|
P Banls | Lund:2h 3520
Stcurd by Wyprahoeanon chage on Gxed assas of the Company
» 2
wqurrsd onat et baok Soane
R bl dn 23 1o 66 msralfingnt
J.f
From NBFC =i (115,50
Seouned b B bl Projioaes
Less: Disclosed under Carent Liabilines
- Prwsion s uoeene Xatont oot Lo wan bormosng 93121 W55
|
|
74013 711,27
|
Upseepred, |
1+ Hanks | 1) 1531
|
Fvam L thiga | g |
|
Lews: IJiaLl(lail'li ander Current Lialulivies
Feastir to {lunnt Maturss on Lesyy wwom borsw g, 5113 314
|
| 75.18 119.15
| -
Luan & Advdoees from Related Parties {18
|
Rggoe ahile i Thitve Yeaes
|
From Other Parties 630 4%
Rpavabie e Yo
: Total CTE 1,497.11
' i
\
1 % -
ForK E'l( SILK MILLS (B
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Nute ¢ Deferred Tax . :
|

e ( 1'lﬁqyur. bas recagmised doffvred tasom accondance with i regarement of Acg arheg Stadand-27 on T Accounsing ot
lmrw]nn Trcumie™ as nonfied under the Compasestdrcounune Sundands Rules, 20 haANe bec dhgp of Ner Detfered Tas

Dusbitigei DT se w6 follows
|
) (Rsn Laes)
| Particulars iy A5 ar
| Murch 31, 2023 March 31, 2020
|
Defierted Liahitity
Lhitcrgece between Book and Tas Dgnecation i1 2 E O
Moy | gl
Net Dieferred 1ax Liability / (Asscus) 21151 2372
Nate 72 Short Term Borrowings
i {Rsin Lacs)
[ Daetivillng As at As at
| ACHENRE March 31,2021 | Bfarch 31, 2020
Sevuped
(8} Lpang repayable on demand
From Banks
30185 16 3404 50

Cash |Credit dand Working Capseal Blemand Loan

*Primary Security

Hypudiveation charge o the ennre cierent assews, moveable fised
sssexsiand movable assers held w the company - premases, factory land &
Duldiig, godown, e the name of ¢ mpany

*Collxreral Security

Montgage chagge on bazentun of EM on Fagtony land and basldin
stastdd cn Ploe NoJ /130108, GEHDC, UmergaoniVadsad), Gupa

|
Muitgape charge on Fawentos of M an Factoy land and Lualding

ussgd on Ploe Nodd S603/ AL GO, Uiergaon[Valsad), Gurat

oreape charge o0 Extenuon of EM on B oy dand and budding
swated on Plot No |/ 140172, GG, Uneegmon(Yalsady, Gujra
|

e charge on Laseation of ¥M on LandTeaschold sighe) and

§
%},

LI
byt ing af survey ao 141/p, Plot No=406, GIC, Umengaon (Vs

Lsunnid.
Mofgage chasge wa Extennon of EM oo Fla Nowaos, GIDC]
UmerdprniValsady, Guprat.
N rtmage chiagze on Extention of Propsed Foed Agsees acyuired out ol
Hank Pimance.

s charge on Hypathecaom of all the Plant & Machmnen
sazaided at all Factory Land & buskbng w the name of Company excupt
twtsicrested from Tenn Loaa.
Mosdage chage on Counter Indemnity of Duly Charged 1L
Hypothecaton of Stock procured under T4 8 Book Debis created ow
if thel sule-of such siocks

Tees: 11mi Gurantee gven by dicectoes of the Comipany

T 3,414,530

Note r : Other Cutrent Liabilicics
(Rsin Lacs)

Torai 3,155 16 340450

| Puasticulars a1k 8 Ay ar
March 31, 2024 Afarch 31, 2020

Cumrat Matuntes of Long Term Boerowing 951 %4 245,74
‘fry Liabddies H53 -';! TR
Faveredt accured Bt not Gue 141 -u 18
Advange from customer ERA 790
1 yther Liabines 1178 I'-.“i'-i"
Toral 1,H45.75 377.56

FOR K. K. SILK MILLS-LTD.

A
. : " “DIRECTOR
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Nate 4 : Short Term Provision

{Rs 1 Lacsy

: As at Asw
Farigohs March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
3188
36 44 230
v .{4-{1 of Income Tax : In0
I
| Tutal 5332 34.30
t
|
K KSILK MILLSTIMITED
Note 11: Long-term loans and advances
{Rs1n Laucs)
[ As at As at

Particulars

March 3§, 2021

March 31, 2020

Unsepured, Conswdered gaad

tarsenunty Lepusit e o%
| Total 2157 2203

Note 12 : Other Non Current Assets

{Rsin Lacs)

Partipulass As at As at
1i “ Muarch 3, 2021 March 31, 2020
l‘l‘i.‘.j:l)hpll\ll: against Bank Gruaanice 26 4n 250
|
| Tatal 3549 25.01
1
Mot 13 : Inventories
{Rsin Lacs)
Asm As ar
| Particulars i March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
T
3) Raw Matengls and compaagnts Gl T
1) Sepres and Spares 10 28
el Larment 78R4
A Fihush Lalines 273450
o) Iapadental Gioods 1250
| Total 443110 3,821 24

Notp 142 Trade Receivables

{Rsn Lacs)

Trade Receivabies

Asat
March 31, 2021

Ay at
March 31, 2020

Trade receivables outstanding for a penind less than six months
from| the date they arg due for pavinent

Inscpured, eontudered good 2362138 St
s5.| Prowvigon forr doulieful dobins
2,362.38 3,609.92
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding sisx months
from the dare they are due fur payment
1 eud, considered good 30 ] k) 52
sson fur doubrful debts
390.91 200,53
|
[ Total 2,753.29 3,010.83
|
Note 15 : Cash and Bank Balance
: {Rsin Lacs)
Paruculars As ap Asar

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

!
A Cash and Cash Equivalent

) 13!,\.'.1;:&:.- with banke 5495 145
i (Lish o hand H 263
\
| Total 17.75 011

FOR K. K. SILK MiLLS LTD.




0198110

T

QIT ST YIS M M Jod

= ]

_‘L--.___

g {

Y
\ ﬁ A

101294

e

- —

b

+ CGLT STHA MNS M M Jo4
!

Rerol'e LET00 2 SS'6ETE 3 1AL R ET0'E T SECD #I0F LA waery i O .|
fibns) a4 (T ¥og e o w=r s R LT 2 L] 1y
(R ) gL &1 Wwol €6l s
™ wulE N cal Gour il fuaruchnhe oy
P RTIE] ot o o Rt £s g Wit L L TVRT R
U1el wlry o T .2 SR
L6 T hC) 1ty WL [
o M| D NlaT (% g fo7 ok coecss R LTI S
S arssl ol aErl Gty
it 1 Sht S i

LT

OG0T vy ETOT vy 100 vy = anpagyds o [IGTETE K D 10f nzng ey 107 TE ey smak Ay HEN Ak amag pudy
IREE AR SEaauEgE bs(¢ e e asuepeg | ongg e se wnvpeg | ang yaananipy un clagy Atrgy wonrnadacy | e se aouepegg S 3y Fuump uonspacg Fuunpsuntippy | [ se surprg
g o my UCHELY IR paargaaam oy oyl Sauaty Rl k) EL

TEOT BE 1S4V I PATYED I0S | ATfh SO0 S IAUMENIPIS 1Y

SO SEELAEH B TER T



Now 16 $hort Term Loans and Advances

(B= 1 Lags)

Particuia At s
ClEtINF]
S March 31, 2021 Aarch 3, 2020

IWanee b Rupplions 12063 .45
Lavins 8¢ Ndunecs 1 Lmplosies £ 2584
Favisis & Nelvuneos o Odthors s NI 4284
Volvatee Tap (Net of Privasion 482

Tatal 203,56 129.24

Note 17 ; Quher Current Assets

{Re 1 Laes)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
Mareh 31, 2020

Pecpaid 15

1o % 1257
b e ) 1270 A4
Balance with Hevemse Nurhioies 1959 -
Ipsaranei € fus Rucen (bl T8y, B -
X Tutal 323,30 43.97
\ | A -
SILK TAILLE 272 ForK K o1 vy
FOI, KKS o - = T e
et
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For KK SiLk #10Ls 1 3p

| K KSILK MILLS LIMITED
—_ Nute 1 : Revenue From Operation
(Rs in L.u:-)
ey Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Suleof producis FOR2:50 16,5103
—_— Service Clarges Reeewved 517.81 L0 3
_ Towl 7,540.31 17,950.86
Nute 19 : Other Incame
1 (Rs in Laes)
Puarticulars 2020-2021 20192024
Issterest hnconu 542 39:68
| Other non-operating income (net of expenses dircetly
attnibutable o such income)
—— Cither wcome 0l 27.63
Fosumanee clam lucome 2028
Profit oo Sale of Maclimen 257
1 Lotal 211.26 551
= Note 20 :Cost of Material Consued
(Rs in Lacs)
1 Particukars 2020-2021 Z019-2020
Consumption of Raw Material
= : { li\.‘nir::_' sStach GI8.57 i W
Nekedl P hugse iy the Year 157383 3,407,006
= Pasas foss of tnvenn ry b o load
2,192.40 3,773.86
THE 48 61857
F1 v oo BT
Consumption 1,523.69 3,155.29
aMaterial Includes
{Rs in Lacs)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
3 Y 1.325.69 305539
P Total 1,523.69 3.155.29
=1 Note 21: Changes in Inventories a Finished Goods and Garment
(RBs in Lacs)
=1 Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
—_ Stock-in - Lrade
Ulpening Stoek 207654 213545
U Joamy Srock 273456 2076534
A -658.02 5891
o Vinished Goods
Uipwining Mack 106241 60782
¢ hosing Stk [ U B 106241
— | § Less: Stk Loss by Ploed 8300
483.37 -454.60
; Tatal -174.45 -395.69
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25. Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises.

Asiper the information and records available with the Company, there is no dues to Micro, Small and
Medium enterprises as on the date of balance sheet. This information has been relied upon by the

statutory auditor,
26. Conting:rent Liability
There are no Contingent Liabilities as on 31st March 2021 (Previous year — Nil)

27. Balance confirmations
|

The balance of unsecured loans, loans and advances, creditors, advances to suppliers and debtors are
sublject to confirmations.

28. Provision for gratuity is not made as per on the balance sheet date. This, however, is not alien according
to Accalfmting Standard -15, “Accounting for Employee’s Benefit” issued by ICAI, which requires
quaniifiqation thereof on the basis of an actuarial valuation. Consequently, the details as required under
the said accounting standard have not been furnished.

|
29. Consumption of Raw Materials

' Rs. In Lacs
}  Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020 |
} . Rs. % Rs. %
Imported . s . ! ’
|
Indigenous 1523.69 100% 3155.29 100%
.l = P ——— e i e == e e i S = RSO =
- Total | 152369 100% 3155.29 |  100%
|
30. Remuneration paid or payable to Auditors
I Rs. In Lacs
T R i N e - N S
. Particular ‘ 2020-2021 2019-2020
"As Statltory Auditor 2.00 2.00
' As Tax Auditor o 0.70 0.70

AL Discfosur{e as required by AS- 18 (Related Party) issued by ICAl
Relarteci party disclosures {as identified and certified by the management)
1) Individuals Controlling the enterprises and Key Management Personnel
¢ Manish Shah {Director) |

= gﬁ;:.«?_ ;

o} 1 T RRTH 8,
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j * Nilesh Shah (Director)

* Asha M. Shah {Director)

* Pinky N. Shah (Director)

e Mahaveer Patwari (Director)

¢ Rakesh Kumar Puranmal Giria (Director)

| Other Parties where control exists
* Kantilal B. Shah

|  Kantilal B. Shah HUF

| * Nilesh K. HUF

i * Manish . HUF

|

i) Other Related Parties
¢ JK Fabtex Industries Put. Ltd.

- : Rs. In Lacs
f_ | Nature of Transaction 2020-2021 2019-2020 |
,] Puraxaq';es Tw - i
’ - JK Fab%tex Industries Pvt. Ltd 76.24 Nil }
Sales | i
[ - JK Fab%tex Industries Pvt. Ltd ! 10.01 ]
Job WOlr'k Charges [ |
| - JiC Fabtex Industries Put. Ltd 173.37 | 182.17 |
: Remun{iaration ; ‘ E
-Ir. Mahnish K Shah f 6.50 5.00 l
-Mr. Nilesh Shah | 6.00 5.00
‘[ - Ms. Pinky Shah 6.00 6.00 |
| Interest Paid T i
! -JK Fabtex Industries Pvt. Ltd. 17.31 20.07
%mﬁent Receijved
! -JK Fabtiex Industries Pvi. Ltd. 2.18 2.16
| |
loan & Advances Taken W'v: '
| -Mr. Manish K shah ‘ 7.22 73.16
. Nilesh Shah 1 1.40 65.62 |

i
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32

- 1
-Mr. I\danish K Shah HUF

64.11 Ni ’

“Mrs. Asha M. Shah 0.24 il !
| -JK Fabtex Industries Put. Ltd. 288.05 108.75 |
Repay%nent of Loan & Advances Taken | T i _"—kJ
-Mr. M%anish K Shah 5 12.84 ; 92.18 !
| -Mr. Nilesh K Shah f 4.15 ‘ 63.81 :
- -Manish K Shah HUF | 64.11 Nil i
-Mrs. Asha M. Shah 1.81 Nil
-Mrs. Pinky N Shah Nil 14.54
-JK Fabtex Industries Pvt. Ltd. 712.36 il
Outstanding Balance- Dr/(Cr)-Loan & Advances
-Mr. Manish K Shah ,
| -Mr. Nilesh K Shah (0.04) | (5.66) |
| -Mrs. Pinky N Shah (0.19) ; (2.93) 'i
| -Mrs. Asha M. Shah (0.01) Nil
LK Fab‘q!ex Industries Pvt. Ltd. -Loan (0.03) (1.59) |
-JK Fabtex Industries Pvt. Ltd. 0.84 {423.46) |
; Qutstanding Balance- Dr/(Cr)-Remuneration 3.26 (26.08)
i -Mrs. Pipky N Shah
| -Mr. Manish K Shah (1.06) (1.50)
| | (0.05) Nil
‘ |
Earnings Per Share
o fndane femlaes
; | Particular 2020-2021 2019-2020 |
i Net Proflit available for Equity Shareholder 32.95 139.72 !

| .
| Weighted average number of equity shares i
. Outstajﬁmg (No.'s) 74,69,680 74,69,680 '
i Eamng per share - Basic & Diluted (Rs.) 0.44 1.87
) (Face \ralue of Re.10 per share)
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__ 33. Since the company has only one reportable segment under Accounting Standard 17 (AS-17) issued by ICAI

viz. Textiles, no disclosures are required to comply with the said AS-17. The volumes of other segments are
insignificant in this context.

34. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to conform to current
year’s presentation.

\ r-:::\‘
\ ...\"t‘
| ! ; o g ] : =
Fcr\\:g K SILK MiLLS LT (oo /) For K K SiL, 1405 LTD
1.4 X 2 ' A # -
Director A7 Director




£ - =
' Computation for F.Y., Apr 21 - March 22
! Profit as per P&I, a/c 43,03,657 48
|
Add: | Deprecnntion as per hooks 2530196848
I Ponauon 300 000,00
' 256,01 968 .48
—_——
Less: ‘
i Lepreciation as per Ineome [ax 243,46,298.55
| Profit on sale of .\lsidlincl‘_\' 2.96,593.00
| 248,42 891 55
e
|
| -
| Ciross Total Income 52,62,734.41
| Less: Deduction
| U/S 80G 1,50,000.00
|
: Total Taxable icome 51,12,734.41
|
| %
Round OFF u/s 2884 51,12,740.00
l
| Tax as per Income Tax 12,78,185.00
Add: | Surcharge =
12,78,185.00
Add: [Seconday and Higher Education Cess 51,127.40
|
[Tatal 13,29,312.40
L. - b
[Tax as per MAT 6.75548.62
Add Surcharpe -
Add: Seconday and I heher Fducation Cess 27.021.94
ol 7,02,570.57
|
t\i‘\T eredit carry furwad =
|
Tax Payable 13,29.312.90
|
|
Less : Mat Credit utilised i
| 13,29,312 40
|
| =
| 13,29,312.40
Iir\.\' TS as jrer 20as 16,78,716.00
S nonl eV
16,78,716.00
|
(3,49,403.60)
REERN
28418
234C - .
7 Payable/ (Refund) (3,49,400.00)
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